LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22,2021, 5 PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting — Sept. 22, 2021.

Topic: Lakes Regional Board of Trustee’s Meeting
Time: Sept. 22, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, Sept. 22nd, 2021, Start Time: 5:00pm
Attend in person — Terrell Administration Building — Board Room (15t Floor)
400 Airport Road, Terrell, Texas

Join Meeting by Zoom
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82077848736?pwd=a201ZFFHQmMO03Qnp5ajZTTWZGelZn
uTo09

Meeting ID: 820 7784 8736
Passcode: 388265

Join Meeting by Phone (Audio Only):
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 820 7784 8736
Passcode: 388265

AGENDA
AGENDA
NUMBER TOPIC
09.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.
09.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2021
09.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.
09.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS

NA



T Al
1 oith
LA

mald.d emil hats

Tt Rl ol s T T
SIBEs W E R
e e A oty

pR L

H biesol - onibliu8 nobledeinimbs oy ‘f

AXF L d
AV

MR, T

PR DAY
s GH T M) e
TL L HANIEH T EE

Oldx riasid
3308 g2 130ER
LT ERIEE

Géd 28V SOAL THET
ENEROR

LA DT A A5

i 13T JHT A ALTAR

SISy B AL

e uoY

pontoeM 2'seteut| 50 T
(shensd brn 243 amitT (sdasd & (s

JR0% bnss fireshk sagteunV 1o bisoB ot ;’éﬁai inuo%
HoE1a rt hasis A

bsun nogia U3

69

ssxe! Hamio

meoS yd priesid mol

e Fea VYOS B\ sn, moos fj‘re---"' fs i eabn
: LR S LA “-".A.:. L4 L0
P "l t

I 16 pEYY 688 O] prinsad

{vInO cibuA) snon9 yd pnfeehs mol,

- pIip .
2RTN-8by 08 A

(AT PVETRE s Y
SEYH BV OL8 U P il

IR | e 25.CO
W 33 L g :;)(‘

2UVTI A

,»umm.u BAA

Eausdio aol sl disi %

ATV 05 JAVOATD
Sk Cetmeind Yo ot grdmeht act wiugsi 2

AASITEY MO STHR M

1 wy

"
o
&
\q—’
b
Sy
<
P
-t

1 b arey T hUH 7 Ny vty Stk an A g AF BT RS R
A RS KRR g R Sty 2R A et S st
S WA YT ) ety

>

PTHOGSAE BAICAAM 3XCTIMMOD

AV

(SR



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

09.05.21

09.06.21

09.07.21

09.08.21

09.09.21

09.10.21

09.11.21

09.12.21

Page 2

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Status Update
COVID-19 Response and Recent Federal Directive
Texas Council Update

East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
e Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
August 2021.
e Motion to approve 4™ Quarterly Investment Report.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
COVID-19

Substance Use Disorder (SUD)

e Mastering The Fundamentals — Theme for FY22

e  Medical Staffing

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
e Training Centers — &4

Employment Services

Waiver and ICF Group Homes

Audit/Surveys

Telehealth

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)

Electronic Visit Verification (EVV)

New Staff

Vacancies

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
e  Contracts/Network Development

PNAC

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

NCQA

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e  Staffing Issues
e Employee Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

1804 Woslo!

Broenvilie, Texas




GBI e £ K%

JAVOENGL 807 2RO T A 0I M MO EN

# |
7

weaand whaly TREFTAH STOT 388G 1A T03723
s S a2 o oa W sancenanstlT 241 &

FFLAEY G Smeba'{':w =t AL \',5”‘ )ﬁﬁf} . ﬁﬁ!-'lf\f‘_ij
stehin 1wy Yencal s

DAL TAY  sowreed Atlasl 1wty ered] a2 T el . &

b

X
2

ol et piomdn T ROMEER A NI
TR ' Ul s LR & 7 I T SR IR E G e £ U
1608 9.:;;}1.;!&.
AagsH e aesenlataieedd U8 sdimc o) ansols =

ceannt B wown s Tﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂ A MYBIAHCIAIN dJr 103
H B LD

_ PO sl e | winstatnet

SEVE atp snedT -~ sietnamebeg ol pnsiald
SAFFRSE Inortsivh

P

-

Dt oy 5L TS AT AR JATAIMNSO IS VIO B AT IR T AT+
B saled™t sl @
s e indqotangy =
enatrt pumD H Dag W s

e aehud e
dYissres] =

W inms | Folineaedal [t asaneapgeif f@'..‘-flls\"{uﬁ.:} =
[ OV naigotne S 0V sl .
L]

v i o wald
EE S GTR
R

el e R THUAEE ZUSARTRD Y TARMIDAALN ¥ TLL, M)

wenant drat] S Sstegsmnl e

B I

sasitEs diA adg ® o=

- st pangtedud B ANHT. HM MO«

. ' ok & ®

ACEHS @
) 7 Laj =¥ oidronly, TEONAE 2028307 48 Aa B
" ‘ wouezl yaifisd o «
B syedgaed =
AT R HHOA

e B

OO L

LN
'

RN

5 P

R

TE &l A

R

104 5%

Y180

PR



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.02.21
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 2021 as
presented.



18.80.20 .0W ME‘!T& AGHEDA
| asiunM o fevorgah
L JAVORSSA AOT 2MOIT ,&GM.BM%@OEH
2ehinin pii'asm aasiany” 10 'b‘.,saa 1ol Svoiggs of noiohd <

siencitafl

~ A

VOOS auneA o sstunM prites bisod slunsf to levoragis bne noleeosi(d
DElnaesin



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, August 25, 2021, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

08.01.21 CALLTO ORDER
The August 25, 2021 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of
Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a quorum
present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson (In-Person)

Lisa Heine, Ellis County (In-Person) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)
Marti Shaner, Navarro County (Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County (Zoom)
Steve Earley, Lamar County (In-Person) E.P. Pewitt, Morris County (In-Person)
Margaret Webster, Kaufman County (In-Person)

Carrie Hefner, Camp County (Zoom) Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom)
Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County

Members Absent: Frances Neal, Titus County

Vacant Seat(s): Franklin County

Guest(s): Dulu Boyd, Accounting-LRCC

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Scott Cass, Lamar County, Sheriff Jack Martin,
Morris

Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): NA

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak, James
Williams and Kellie Walker.

Management Staff Zoom: Jessica Ruiz.

Management Staff Absent: Laurie White

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary
Alex Polley, Administrative Assistant to CFO

08.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
»> Approval of Minutes of July 28, 2021 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any
corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve
Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE



150 YTIAUMMOD LANOIDAS 23040 |
PATTIUAT 50 CRADE HKY 30 .;.;’:':“ iV RAIUD 3N
92 L30S 28 fuuguA YAGRIMOIW

AAAR0 QT LAD w3 0080
yalugsy L8086 N n2uRuA oY
Pootenen B odb e NC D C s O e T ‘)e"ﬂjmm Mol vd 1abrg uf baliss ceutaut]

0 Hod 3ot bastee roeyagusdl Mmoo ,‘~’. 83 51

by Bl 1 e ) Tl I nosh sedgl aalt Ve gy

et S regesn®t pvaderabi

raelenl) RoEeaT 2 oL 0d i ot T

{rmoal} o WU e R P 'I:'é'!ta st {ritne ‘“t YOI 33:6‘:1 Aniphk el
{irrand wiUG. pnidges?  i2 888 (ool v .m wosvsil Jensné M
Vg &S s st Sfeess .'73 {AOmat-r | YL g',ma-;J APSES 2 uld

tioE sl ¥ 02 feirtued aefadaW Javegs bl

5
3

imool] delel ipwniaafl astidaedd (MeelS) yious2 Gmad aomah enizg
a2 rebined eanal wid R ?
vInUGD (0T lael sannays rraed A sl
Vs UV AP ’e}:ss? sy
S ogiifnuias s byed uludl Jnitesd
SIS dnsl Maeds, Ee) RN 2250 Hene 1 -‘“7«5-‘ Bl EE ] ‘-mi:-:::m e 3."r€u n3
2O
ARt {mool) mneedh credmahd oislhiG 03
antro L astonal sl seineh ciwsd yeastsl ool Sneserd iTsid fnamagsne M
ER AT TH TN B ST (R
A gaierel omoct Bats namats ok
I glage) Civeeds s dnnaeannty
vigraiaed embo s nosisll Bsod opatd vh! um:&-u—:& sty et\aosisl sl
LR o instvizeA avirsuEingmbA o lins o st

11,80

Lo
L
e

ZHURING 30 LaVORGA

nolod br08 bababimme iy

Jsriiteam (S0OL BY vl fo zafunihd Yo teigoea
danons i

YNE B adt Mboan pgimen ang Eawaivdt bes ot i dmag
o boalee pevsansdld aacinibs 0 anoitzanios A 3NN e oiibhig Y0 2N TIes
st il el Bas A w2S 8§ 3 yo absm Aot svoracs of HoRee
o OGN st Baveigas ove 10 ngiz A valisd

ARUZO0




08.03.21

08.04.21

08.05.21

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

>

NA

CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

>

Budget/Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting @4pm.
Results will be presented to Board for approval.

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

>

>
>
>

Review and take possible action on Budget Finance Committee recommendation for
FY22 Budget.

Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Purchasing Property in Paris

Review and take possible action on Executive Director’s Contract

Review and take possible action on new PNAC member.

Rationale:

>

Margaret Webster with the approval of the Budget/Finance Committee made
recommendation for the Board to approve the FY22 budget as presented by Erwin.
Chairperson asked if any questions, if not; no motion needed. Approved
unanimously by a sign of aye by all members.

Erwin presented the purchasing of property in Paris for a parking lot for the Center.
Questions were asked and answered. Chairperson then asked for motion to
approve Resolution of Purchase. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve and
seconded by Steve Earley. Resolution was approved unanimously by a sign of aye.

Chairperson then presented approval of Executive Director’s Contract noting the
changes as were discussed in prior executive meeting. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt
and seconded by Lisa Heine. Executive Director’s contract approved unanimously by
a sign of aye.

Chairperson then asked Kellie Walker to present information on the possible new
PNAC member. Kellie Walker gave information on Rebecca Pienaar and noted she
felt she would be a good representative. Chairperson then asked for motion to
approve new PNAC member. Motion made by Margaret Webster and seconded by
Steve Earley. A sign of aye approved new member unanimously.

CLOSURE



"MSW 12 BROPA ST 3NN S

A -
ARUFOULD

TROSHH Wb 3 BITIpRGD

engE S ot e ool ot g Blsd s argeiteai st sansmidiiegbul <
BT R S el o b"‘.]ﬂﬁl-iﬂq gt B ook

AMI20LD

JAVCHETNS HOI 2NOTTAOWERETILT 34

17} IGhosNOEE L EANT0T Sand T I8a00E NG eoidn aith o 8dar bng wowss  «
Jughuad 1LV

S i g e i 5iid gnishonies solbuices Ivoigas 0F NolGHA
DETIreT 2907 2aiC avitu3ad i roiis sitliReng St Dk VR

“snmas A4 wen no nabas aldizes «, aded bog vesived R

£

K,

; ‘ Slandinai

!99}-'-"!‘. 48 ity 7 aad iR ‘ve"g‘m“ 30'(? Hs l'&y'”""p:nt- B} B airgeWN fats vebhd - 4
fong o tagtad 2077 e Javingas of nigad wff ol ditehnemmose
SaviEns  Dabnsn nolion o gon 1 ,mm‘?zwn vl 1l Bsdzs noiagrert
afipm U o Syik 10 M50 8 Vi FANOMmiaeL

rramelt o el fyd monbag £ 168 26T il yhsgusy in pakeerayag bl Lulnoesng ol
AT e l*bsﬁ & nadd noet s iadd | heyewene bas bedlas view anoiteau(s
One & ens ot melioo shen  Hws9 .8 3 Sterdzitd 10 aouiosal el e

3t 10§ 00 & gd TRLaminnry DEvEIC 6 26w notulozoR | ysiied gveie va bulsieane

s*‘,j;.r'itrm L3Eyingd) 2 rmamid avingard Yo lsveaes Deingasy part nenamingy <
TR LR D B0 ot pniteniTi sviduoaxs 1ahy i baaae il Siaw o6 ot
vl s ooy e osgna taed i 204 Aullavifesayd  wrig eais v hsbnaga: b

Wk Yo ngiz

st sldieend 2l ao Fondsrentm 10w o edlet adind! hadlzg herd tormanen o«
ek bainn brs 1esnsd 5308058 a0 ng ismmalnl ey ag 1R eilleA admans Jans
0 DTG Yot badi Nond noansgrlsdd svisslngranies Hooy & o0 blutw 2 ot
v badnaso bre csdadeW 13 ageMag shem aoseld ssdmsm JAHT waa svomys
gkl 1ndnn m wan beverges aye Jo nsiz A yohisd svesl

- IR0 5

1

RLMLED



08.06.21

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
» None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» 1115 Transformation Waiver and FY-22 Budget Assumptions:

o For the FY22 fiscal year, our 1115 Waiver Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Funding will total around 6.7 million in federal payments. The
DSRIP part of the 1115 is scheduled to end in FY22. In order to preserve this
funding, Texas submitted and received a 10 year extension of the 1115 Waiver
last January, but this approval was rescinded on April 16". Following a Center
for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) review of the waiver extension
process conducted by the current administration. Since then Texas has engaged
CMS to reinstate the extension in several options.

o The decision is now in the Governor’s and OAG office to decide which route to
take.

o Whichever option is chosen may rest on the State’s confidence in getting a
favorably decision in the Texas v. Richter suit in the next few weeks.

» COVID-19 Response:

o Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. All of the state’s waivers to allow for increased use of
telephone and telehealth services have remained in effect and have been
renewed for another 30-day period.

» Texas Council Update:
o The Executive Directors Consortium held its monthly meeting last week. Most
of the discussion was about the 1115 Waiver transition and CMS’ recent letter.
Other items included information on the ARPA Fiscal Recover Funds that
counties have received and the FY22 Texas Council proposed budget.

» East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

o The Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) for ETBHN met to approve next year’s
budget for the network. ETBHN will continue its current menu of service
offerings.

o Approved a rate increase from $150.00 to $160.00 per hour for contract
psychiatrists.

» FY22 Meeting Schedule
o Meeting schedule for FY22 handed out.
CLOSURE



venniad ndol) TAOYIR SOTIIRIA IVITUDRS
:nohiaA bieod bahnamimosaf

yins nossmainl tenol

.
-~

sisnniiGR
griiwailnl sdt fo nalesunzic

\4

szioiigrenezd eyHud 18- ﬁ e wvisW noltermiofans T o111
wyiinase apntad matayd ey 1aC tavisW L LT wio seoy ol SSY3 st vl
#T  2oamyag e ebs? ol saillm A bevots lesot liw gribau (S182GQ) nemysd
il avimes g of aha i LIV o bire o1 Beilubaior 7 2R @t Yo nee TIRRD
1avieW 21 (5 adr L nalenadis weey 0L 5 bavieasy bos bertimdue coxeT gnibnut
rneld g ardv-uitol TR Tl ao heonhes eew Tnvonae 2id? tud visunst feal
notersing wview ol Yo wsive |23 2aoiviad sieathsM bne bisaibaiv 1ot
UBROY FEA 2T 1l arad ot imbs Inanug ot yd beisubned 2280019
. LNOIGC 1518Y22 Ml nC2BiNs s sTetEnet o dMI
i atuan dafw sooab oo w0 240 bias homeveD e 0 waan 2 doidipsb el o
‘ Lans]
£ arciing ol eanshinm elele ori no ey ¥em no2wris 21 poilgo tevariidw o
Rt Wl Tase it i it SIANR v 2exsT et i noizisab yideicyvsl
Jagnoqesd BL-0W0DY  «
nedw 2noltuoeotg siiiu Bag 29 !abu.,:; 1D migvues wollnt of griuntingd  ©
e s hepnaian 1ot woils of paview 2'sisie o't Yo 18 2etiz s 1s vanazensn
raed ayed bre 1paWe nl bomisma sved 290ivias dilsadelel bng snodgelss
botiag yah-08 adtans 1t bawans
atabgll Honucs esxeT
RON resw sl grideso yintnom e bled muinozrod oixed avituisxd odT o
Yattol inassn ZRh0 bas noifizne yavie W PLLL ad7r luode aw noizzuzibh sdt Yo
Jent abieru vevoosh lsaaid ARRL st no foiismmoin! bebotani emasi 13030
taghud tegogog Hamgod 2eneT CEYT adt bns bsvinaat avsr 2aiTnusy
{AHEBT ) diowisW iieaH lsieivedall 2T gl <«
£ e Tean pennnE af dam MEATT et O08) ssthimmal giwevl lenoinsh anT o
sulyeE 16 pnem Inatil ) & suniino Ww MHETS oiteowtan adf 1ol tegbud
2gniaio
fzmainga et wad ey R 03L 2 of 00.0¢1¢ mor! aesatoni st § bavoigga
efatasiryyeg
olubodad gnitasi S8V <
Juo bebtsd £0¥] 1ot sluberdae sritesii ¢
' UL

536,80



08.07.21

08.08.21

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o July, 2021

Rationale:

» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of July 2021.
o Noted: Includes additional funding received in July 2021 IGT payment
o Noted: Reduction in March salaries are due to the reduction of one physician
FTE by 20% and two nurse practitioner FTEs by 10%
o Noted: Required recognition of Provider Relief Funding.
o Noted: Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Payroll
o Noted: Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Benefits

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve financials for the month(s) of July 2021. E. P. Pewitt made motion to

approve with second by Steve Earley. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.
CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

» Psychiatric Hospitalizations
o Inneed of more beds — working on various solutions

» Budgets
o Working on FY 22 budget

» Education Service Center Region 8
o NA

» COVID-19
o Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites
CLOSURE



N~

[Azoonel viwad) TROSEA JA3E

oidsh DIR08 oobparmnmes A
bl (21boi1eS ! nemnisi? issnen? ehainel 1g9asR 0] noitoks
1805 ylut o

gt B

JTEBL b o (eldnem st sot ar oget ishns o 2hetnad st bagrseog riwas -
Ictegag Tt S5O0 ylol o novmnet gt nallibbs cocuism  hatou
nsiaizt s e Yo it 2t o aptossg seiglss datedd o poifaube’ bene o
#0L yo P57 maGidianig saun owl bas 208 vd 313
urtned Yalisd sabivin§ Yo roisingodss bavlugef hsioit o
et o) V006t exoutibnogud estiubnl thetort o
"Hogad liwbot ) 3VOD0 eantibdeis3 asbuinnt hatod o

10* Bndes naervaisr) noeuozil wsdud on W anallraun ik i bedis nazesyisid
nf hettods dhise riwef 8§ R £808 yiol e {iiddaom 2wt ssbinenit svowgoe oF nolimin
=i o e yisuwomirene DEUeIGge 10w Ishnenid walwd 4 vd haodas A1 gwage

' AU

e i, zemsl) TROSIN 22IVHALE MY IAGH JAYW IM
Nnelisk a0l vl habnsmmassi
Job raitsmoinl saoi

T o o & Sarnk
s LT s T

; snoitesiintioach HuBvEe <
aroitoeg aahige 0o 3ohow - hed mom Yo basnni ¢

afsubull
sapbsd 55 Y9 oo gabhoW

fvniga® aiead sabvied noffeau®d <
iin

2I-CIWVOD =
nie b 2ot rengy G pns 2umilstiug IS e silnt o giniuaiinogld
F2012 Us 18 VIAZRS090

2RU2013

kY

Yok



08.09.21

08.10.21

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

John reported to Laurie White’s accident and her condition. She hoped to be at the next
meeting.

Training Centers- NA

Community Services-NA

HCS and ICF Residential-NA

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)-NA
Private Pay-NA

Connections Specialty Services-NA

New Staff-NA

CLOSURE

VVVVYVVYY

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

» Contracts/Network Development
o Received FY22 ECI extension to current contract
o Received FY22-23 TCOOMMI Contract
> PNAC
o Recommending new member for Board approval
> RPNAC
o Next RPNAC meeting is scheduled for August 18, 2021. Centers will receive the
results of the Hospitalization Survey.
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o IDD Provider: 1 Confirmed (Terrell Group Home)
e APS Investigation — Results: Pending
> QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
o Performance measures and outcomes held harmless until further notice due to
COVID-19
o Superior Audit: Overall Chart compliance was 86.55% and overall claims was
100%
o Optum Audit: Requested documentation for 10 individuals-complete
o Walk Behinds of Peer Reviews
e C/APeer Review: Difference between peer scoring and QM is 2%
e RN Chart Review: Difference between peer scoring and QM is 5%
e Prescriber Chart Review: Difference between peer scoring and QM is 1%



(et oo L) TROGER ST HBASIC JATWIMSOIIVID 8 JAUTIZITTAI
neitoh bisch yo besbngmimoif
vino noitsmoin! angil

wlanoitel

resrt 9ty 56 o o banor sdé noitibne) e Bas tekicos 2 alidW shwed ol beriegss ool

Hiae)

AW -mgiaal aainiey’ =<

AW-eadivise yiioummol -

At-lgitnsbizss 301 has 234H <

an-{ !&O) ane T ngitnavudal Eozodavenoll tnsitaginG <
AVl-ye® slevitl <

Lgnaiviad yilaiyeqé anclizonnal

. - AWAIEIT wald  «
3RUFCD

Ciela W sw!lé)?) THIER ATASTAC O\ TUIMEDABAM YTLIAUD
wnini$aA Disof vd bebnamimigash
KIS miTanTiornl Saesie

’ mlunoitaf

tnemnsiaved owlre\eevingD

LErG s enin of noname (03 SS9 bevisaall. ¢
10633000 IMMOOOT ES-SEYT bavisosh

249G

lsvoutuge bisol 10! radmam wan gnibrammessi ¢

JAHGS
aify v s Biw madasd I505 8L fausud a0t balubartaz & gnitasm JAKSS fxagt
AovILZ naitesiintigzot orif to 2fuzen

anpiteuslls noitnliolgnd 8 trsigav gseudd | airigif
et o jlemaT) benviingd { mbivon3 Gl

gehine etlyesi ~ noitagltzevn 29A & -

L : saudf aunpteiud & AHETHA MM MO

aF 2 9ot vt oy saslomsed Bierl ceraotio bas souzsam sonemycned o
8L QvOD
zow el ilgravo s 040,38 2w coasilomios el HeravO  3buR ohsgud
fenGE

atslamno ersubivibnl 08 101 noitsinssusoo batesupes ibud muigO -« o
swalvaf 1041 Yo ebnidad W«
U5 &l AN Bing gniiaae 19ag nagwiad sonanamill swaivaR 1ee9 AT e
ATz w4 B anhoz Y8ag naswrad sonasaind cwolvell Tred U - e
421 2t MICH Bove ganoog 1asq novwtad 3y o1eTid rweivad hadd wedhoeand e

IS ELLRG

FSGLB0



> IDD
o IDD Service Target: held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19
o HHSC Desk Review: Annual Audit between August 16, 2021 an August 19, 2021
o Priority Population Audit: All charts scored 100%
CLOSURE

08.11.21 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Staffing issues
O 446 authorized FTEs and 392 employees in June
o Filled five positions
o Eight separations
> Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o COVID exposures are remaining about the same
o COVID-19: 6 staff exposed
o Health claims went up to 80.8%
o 17 large claims which six of them exceeded the stop-loss limit year-to-date.
» Payroll Schedule - Approved
CLOSURE

08.12.21 ADJOURMENT
Tom noted that the memorial for Keith Matthews was very nice.

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt

made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion
motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

DATE:
o4-22-2 [

Judy Dodd/Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 9/13/21




ag =
ESIMEETIG LN6 2RN0HTT epinaineg w0t cxelmnnd blefl fagisl oivied GO
eL-QIVO 3w sub solton 1aid o
PREL 81 1 uged ne TROL S ugua neawied :ﬁbu"- i-*wn.n 4 swaivef daad JeHE
&O0L batodz e A -3ibul noitslvgo® ylighY o
pLIRE B

{310f potees\) THOSIA 232AU0ZIR BIAMLIM
06it3A bi6od vd bebremmoisi
. vine poitermainl Sano

sinnciysi
eauezi gnittei?
seiul il posvalgme D28 s 237 bazhonitos b o
enoitizog vt kel o
zncdiniaasa 1igid
w@itanaf bne noilsensgmod aeynk;mi a
arwe a1 uods aniniem=t 918 28 020gxe QIVOYE
boroges Heye 8 ©L-OWOD .
£ U8 01 qu tnaw 2mish diissh
syeb o7 anEy bty eeal-oniz adr Easosone mardl Yo wiz duidw aontet 916l YL ¢
beveragA - slubsiind thvaq %
IO

, THAMAUOWA
A5in ey 2ew eaeriiaM rhad ot Ishomein 26 1en! Sedon mual

Hiwed G 1 Mmoo of nouam 108 for 3 2zudzil o vaXam 19050 s Yol Hes nio2yagiland

noiReuseld it an SA .v.:m 1 nvaze vi behaons: bng muolhs ol Aollom atem
Ay 10 3 6 va yizgominany bo.neﬂ nofiom

BRSNS LN

ATAQ yigieiaeZ by

B SICR T8 S

TEVEINE £ | 469 inoitghuens1\aceisl) b

A

Satada'W \&:5{1&&1

Mol L

F5.11.80

£5.82.80

SbeG ybut



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.03.21
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



126080 OM M3TI AGHEOA

/ anammol 203l

L JAVORA9A AOT 2MOITAGUIMMOD3A

aadmar yiinunmoed i 2setain? 1o H1s08 ot ol Dsazabbe od vam: (2 inannon dildu©
2sifigq bateshein: vag 10\bne

olunosH

tigs el 2ovises sl ofT romeq 1ag zetunim (£) 8sis of betimil 91e 2noitemszad
enail’y 2ot yns o tnamimos e dignal el 10\bng siwdssge 1o wdmueh il iml of

¥is Hoe griteam s 1 hile ol of g 1eieins: feum heol adi ga=1bhe of priraiw
st sbnape ms of misheqg bluore ziremerod



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.04.21
Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
»> No Meeting Posted



PR.AGA0 0K MATI AGHEDA

shogeP pritesid seflirenol

~

L LAVORS9A A0 20T 200 400358
AV |
sliepaized
sigsoiges 1 2emenT o bisod arit Yo geathmmes grawoliat ol 1o noga®

HErio lgdavy IwspeM oonen T B gl e
hataoS pndseld ol <
eAD n9e1d aeis 2ecioEaH nenlk
hetaoQ pnoal oW
Tedd ahe ereC amesenl -
pejact pniasHi il «



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.05.21

Recommendations for Approval:

> NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



PRED 2O .OM METT AJKMIOA

devotaa ot anclisbnemmonad

A %
sisneisf

belnezenq enodsonanymioset o



AGENDA Item No: 09.06.21
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

As discussed in our last meeting our 1115 Waiver Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Funding will total around 6.7 million in federal payments for this
fiscal year. This DSRIP part of the 1115 was scheduled to end in FY22. In order to
preserve this funding, Texas submitted and received a 10 year extension of the 1115
Waiver last January. This approval was rescinded last April 16!, and as a resuilt,
Texas filed suit in Texas v. Richter, in which the state aims to stop the federal government
from withdrawing the 10-year 1115 Waiver Extension.

In the latest action which occurred on September 7. Texas accepted CMS’ offer to extend
the current DSRIP program and funding level for an additional year. Beginning October 1,
2021. This will mean that we will have these funds available through fiscal year 2023.
During the interim period, HHSC will continue to work with CMS to complete the 1115
extension and DSRIP replacement initiatives such as the behavioral health directed
payment and uncompensated care programs.

2. COVID Response:

We are continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. Cases of COVID exposure continue to rise, although no staff
have had to be hospitalized in recent weeks.

CMS just announced additional vaccine requirements for health care settings. This
emergency regulation previously required vaccinations for nursing home workers and is
now expanded to include staff of hospitals, home health agencies, and other health care
settings as a condition for participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

The Biden administrations also announced a broad range of vaccination and testing
requirements that will likely impact our system. We are still considering the implications of
these actions and where they will apply to our current practice. The Texas Council will be
sharing their analysis of these new rules at our meetings later this week.

3. Texas Council Update:

The Executive Directors Consortium and the Health Opportunities Workgroup are
working to clarify recent actions on the 1115 Waiver transition and CMS’ increased
vaccine requirements for health care settings. Other items include a draft submission
of a survey on use of the State’s allocation of the ARPA COVID Fiscal Recovery



15,00.80 ;oM el ADKIDA
SiogeR 2wt avituoexd

noiioA bisof behnsmmonal
wind noilgrmoin! o enchk

denolsR
togait wheiQ eviuoexd

n

steball yeviaVY noidsamoleag? 20F T

eviingont mmatet msteye yroviie O wavisW 21 1 w0 pritesm fasl o ni besausab a8
it uot & FAMNEQ igyahat v oillim T8 bowos lstot liw pnibne (9520} nacnysS

of etne £1 £0YT ai ona of Setubseos sew &1 T el To hisg SIASQ adT Jesy 1s0ed
grrt wri b ,mu-nszxe sy CF 5 hevieos: bne befyrduz eexeT ,puibni) aid! sviseeg
ey 5 en bng 2T IngA sl bebnioes) sevw !svo*qqs #ifd¥ isuost t2el sovieW -
tnsenevag inehst gl aolz of 2 sisie et Hoinw ot iAol v aexal ni fiue belit asxel
riolznate T vavisW 31 11 isoy-0F ol griwsibitiv mo

Binarea o1 sha B0 belgsuns aece T YT edmsiged no baviuasd (iditw nomm testal et ot
T asntol panniped 1eey enotibbs ne 1ot favel pnibnut bne me1potg URAA nenuo el
ESu; sway saeh dgucil aleslisves syt 9*‘3 avsr iliw sw isn! nsem litw il 1508

Aril ot s «:c‘ oD of 2MO r‘hw Mow of autiinea tiw D8HH bohsg moetal &l pru
b.«wfnat o Al igoivaiad @it ag tauz sevilsilin inamassiger QIR bns nolenedxs
AMBIEOIG 2180 belsenagmodniu Lns Insmysg

genogesH GVOS §

natly sioiiyensiq oiits bns zeniishiug S0 nenua wolic! of privndnoo axe aW
fisia an dpuoriils sebof suniineg sweouxs GIVOJ 1o geesl) .aofia ll: I8 yisaza0en
#Aaow 1naost ni besistigaor od of bedl sver

ity *—-n\r\'nm sisn diiged yoi #inemaiups goinosy 'snoitihbs beonuonng 1 8MO
gk e sehow smod gmeiun 191 snolienicnsy bamupet vizu roweuq noisiupM yonowams
e fliass 1:, S0 hng ssionecs deed sma’ glshgeon 1o 12 abuion of Dsbnsgrs won
angpcig Meabekt brie gsnibshM adl rt pritsgiohey 1ot nollibnoa § a6 epniliee

prilea) bris noitenisaey 1o npnE! beOYS & Destuonas oels enoilarainabe nabid ey

Yo =poitkaiigyi #nt ganablancs Hile 918 oW .meieve o osgmi vigdlil tliw fad] ainssnaivpan
a2l oo cr2a T arll Soussid venud 1o of Ygas Biw vt enanw bng anoiig eean
Fasw airth 1elel 2 pritesm 10 I8 2ok wen seed jo zizviens ward prnsrda

-afsball lionuol aexal £
wie s oW zeifinuhogaC riflesH 2 bne muthoenoD.aiotoen( sviiucsx3 snl
basase o SMOD bas aotizaet wavieW 81T edi no 2ncifon fisoe vinel of pnidhow

nonzgimdi Ae12 & sbulon zmed 190 apniftes ;es diles 16} ainemy hipat snoBY
viovoosd leosi GO0 A4AA st To noitsaolle &'sial2 adi To s2u no yevie 570

s



Funds. The Centers and the TX. Council are advocating for HHSC to use some of the
funds to enhance our healthcare workforce retention and recruitment.

The legislative direction for these state funds is to be an agenda item for the next
special session later this month.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN):

There was no meeting scheduled of the ETBHN oversight team for this month.



At e smog a2u of H2HH 10t prilsouvos 9is lionuod XT arll bne “weins D et ehoud
ramtiungay bog nojlnates aoothiow swsontiesd wo sonsnins. of gho it

bran ot vt el sbnags 118, 150 of 2 zbnut aisia eeart 10! noitosiib svitsizipe! e T
dinom aifd 1ais! noizees wioage

AHET S howts dflssH leioiverdst asx::ﬁ fesd A

Singrn oottt mest idpisveve UHETE el 1o belubanize pniisam on asw eenT

r



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.07.21
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
> Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of August, 2021

» Center’s 4th Quarterly Investment Report

Rationale:

> Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of August 2021.

> Review and take action to approve Center’s 4th Quarterly Investment
Report.



. O PEXCED OMEITIADWIEDA
dregei leosrt

. LIAVOASAA ROA 2HOITACHIMAODIS
PROS jeupuA Yo (2ptinom an 10t Inemsiste isiongni #35ined <

hoge inamtesyn! vhengu(d itk aYsinsD <
Alsioie?

it Dometats Imoneni! 298inal avongae of n0iiss sist bna welvest =
1 808 f2upuA Jo feiiinom

insrieavol yhehaul il 2heingl avoigae of toilog sisl brin weivas o
i Foge



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of August 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

September 22, 2021




{
|
i
%

B
!
:

.

G Ran o b

e

SR

o109l ylicirnmoD isnofgsd aoslnd

el
R

o drogas Isionsoii
(208 JeuguA Yo tinol sdi 107

S8 R S SR nizrimr-ﬁ..uwg
S

il sionentdistdd . -0 R

1808 SCusdmsiqed

OB




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary Page 1

Balance Sheet Page 2

Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4 -5

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6-7

Related Data

Quarterly Investment Report




- WIMWMWEW mg e

BRI 2 SRR R TN R e S e

wwineD) adlaweneo D Ikaoiosl eadnd

i) Mogest Inizns i

-y

gudimd

258

cRminnie Bisnpail. . 1

)

L 5gef ek M AL RS L e aanptnl AL

9909 e andis  mojsieidvd aess A amoond. B
#aga’ - v InomisIs)d srmaonl Svisscr
V-8 918 o pengtibngged & asnsver Yo mmamsini €

8 oun¥ A Lot opiedl beigledt UV

L=t

T e e g pnamizsvnl gstisnC 0 VT A




|Profit and Loss Summary

)

Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending August 31, 2021

Current Month

Year to Date

Revenues $3,559,202 $41,121,018
Expenses $4,216,401 $37,842,807
Net Income ($657,199) $3,278,210
[Balance Sheet Summary |

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Current YTD as of
August 31, 2021

Last YTD as of
August 31, 2020

Year to Year
Change

$29,933,299
$5,181,075

$32,393,584
$10,919,569

S (2,460,285)
$ (5,738,494)

$24,752,224

$21,474,015

S 3,278,209




o - = N
S L N .
5 e N
. K
T
T el S -
. B
=
o "
Ad 2l =uhl -
N :
y i - g e y
! N N
i =E N : N

'.);?i‘;m

weat Gl w.aa

=y r 3 . . .'-_‘3:,;_,[;‘ ;
\ , oo fRELBES ) 2

R 2O BLS

’ “-:‘ » ‘_ m&a{"“'t

T i bz

I'-HQ\

Ty
ol me ¥

tisil

r;;i;c;eae;é%

.v.r : v.f{?g&}m"&.ﬁf

,m.

er L

P

mﬁmm&! re)m

!

’ i!}m QW’?M“UJ
e m re :;u‘am

o HeRAREIAT Lt T T
poitilldsit damar . '

i ;is;égi b

ngﬂ




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

= P, e 7 I, . - S0 Net Change
8/31/2021 8/31/2020
Current Assets Preliminary Audited
Cash ) 15,425,988 $ 12,876,091 S 2,549,897
Accounts Receivable 2,578,070 2,665,275 (87,205)
Other Current Assets 968,547 357,836 610,711
Total Current Assets S 18,972,605 $ 15,899,202 S 3,073,403
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 7,985,910 $ 7,985,910 S 5
Other Long-Term Assets 2,974,784 8,508,472 (5,533,688)
Total Long-Term Assets S 10,960,694 S 16,494,382 S (5,533,688)
Total Assets S 29,933,299 $ 32,393,584 S (2,460,285)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 882,347 $ 729,988 S 152,359
Accrued Expenses 945,611 1,270,792 ($325,181)
Short-term Debt 378,333 410,317 (31,984)
Total Current Liabilities S 2,206,291 $ 2,411,097 S (204,806)
Long-term Debt S 2,974,784 S 8,508,472 $ (5,533,688)
Total Long-Term Debt S 2,974,784 $ 8,508,472 S (5,533,688)
Total Liabilities S 5,181,075 $ 10,919,569 S (5,738,494)
Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,173,410 $ 8,173,410 S -
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 16,578,814 13,300,604 3,278,210
Total Equities and other Credits S 24,752,224 S 21,474,014 S 3,278,210
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 29,933,299 $ 32,393,583 S (2,460,284)







Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of August 31, 2021
Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ (302,527) (663,563)
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach 5,042 6,777
Hospitality House (16,485) (93,804)
IDD (395,060) 942,219
ECI 3,674 7,075
Administration (23,738) 5,459
Bonham Property (93,736) (106,699)
Expending Fundraising (9,061) (11,948)
1115 Waiver 201,217 2,990,636
Medical Prescriber Services 33,439 250,808
Fema Grant (86) (2,422)
CCBHC Expansion Grant (1,351) 25,150
Collaborative Grant (61,927) (70,324)
Education Services Pittsburgh 3,401 (1, 153)
Total Lakes $ (657,199) $ 3,278,210







Lakes Regional Communify Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended August 31, 2021

Revenues

General Revenue IDD
General Revenue MH
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance

Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

notel

note2

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits notel
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service note 2
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

8[312'-2?2&'” 8'[43_:-11272620 Variance Var %
Preliminary Audited
$190,066 $797,700 ($607,634) 76%
$642,373 $1,630,512 (5988,139) -61%
$85,634 $154,301 ($68,667) -45%
$834,443 $623,086 $211,357 34%
$238,340 $236,925 $1,415 1%
$277,241 $298,474 ($21,233) 7%
$3,164 $6,082 ($2,918) -48%
$397,495 $433,463 ($35,967) -8%
$115,653 $89,855 $25,798 29%
$17,346 $9,621 $7,725 80%
$2,645 $8,042 ($5,397) -67%
$754,800 $2,184,179 ($1,429,379) -65%
$3,559,202 $6,472,242 ($2,913,040) -45%
$1,550,065 $1,697,245 ($147,180) -9%
$594,320 $9,565 $584,755
$3,469 $2,709 $761 28%
$10,805 $8,441 $2,364 28%
$30,651 ($7,435) $38,086 -512%
$22,166 $48,045 ($25,879) -54%
$3,735 $3,667 $68 2%
$57,616 $57,508 $108 0%
$4,761 $13,524 (58,764) -65%
$28,059 $31,416 (83,357) -11%
$874,411 $54,850 $819,561
$1,036,342 $1,094,867 (558,525) -5%
$4,216,401 $3,014,403 $1,201,998 40%
(5657,199) $3,457,839 (54,115,038) -119%

August 2021 includes $115,023 Health Insurance Llabllnt\;Acérual A&u&&%ﬁj%&d'($28,597) Réii?éﬁe;;Foi'rf'ei'trdr-e“él;édi—t sajﬁ_simehmt;

August 2020 includes ($365,639) Health Insurance Liability Accrual Adjustment per audited claims amount.

Includes $836,999 additional debt service expense for Loan Payoffs.

Adjustments Summary

Net Loss as presented

Expenditures associated with Loan Pay-off
Health Insurance Accrual

Retirement Forfeitures

Comparative Month Surplus

($657,199)
836,999
115,023
(28,697)

$266,126




2t - T . viajna:wmummongnmwmm AL

7 . ‘t;‘i:;?,;_ﬂ:}#fmmwm ﬁ*rmhfsﬂ nﬂmu;pe&m&es@m,:‘.wmoﬁ | o 4adhl

=D

,j‘

et Aot e e et )-wf'v#--w = o

> w(if,

*wﬁh-ﬂ ‘-Hc-m- :f
‘mnrwvs,&nsxw i

g 'wsm%m%ssmsm

E%‘»

B S 5
S t,fi ‘M 3.—- : a

i “, ‘ n“{_ ur '

!m?N x‘whﬁ = bl

L
L1
r Tv" '.\- & s o L
K = jA | B v - :
. L “‘," E"*-’Q‘ B o =l =
‘ Fis . e E y
R Gage A i
v-—(mv-—-,-y-o;. :,..,ur.,,.,:,._.___.,, X : - 1
1

A&"'" ‘UH rL\ "' J ] ) it
mmi\ rm -*-‘ﬂ“mh.l mir-..;--u_t,m*

‘ uama M&i”

b,

Chas | apanidy bove &;“Mﬁf
- -u'ﬁi‘:“a ﬂfv\ﬁf'lﬂ ,
- g'ﬂmr‘:?i‘ﬂa

m;i"ﬁ"!:eﬁiﬁ tﬁ w.,lnlﬁ

o nmqwmm wmm

. m ;e
Sol eyt ;,_,'-F'q';»? |

emf t Bg vrwm,@hﬁnau“ i
- A REIPuReL

s

s wm:dw , '-? |
AR umw.\; g S
' m:mxmﬂ‘ y2 A g

it P e ka4

w.' ."q.r,l it i
J;u-da-.rhu.-mlzm

K ,
Y T ,__?,J b L ST U USRS G ——
[N ] " -
J e
Ry [ e

B

5 ».fij*;;rl K

L . = -mu m‘t«tw w) sm;'mb.ﬁ r m&:ﬁuﬁﬁ?
: ¢t pe.“.w my n:-ng A

"m‘rﬁnw :q -:a.w.n f,»..h- bV a.r.s,ﬂ m-w‘e&r&. »ﬂu i::u',‘

L ey, M-!u.\!tm;M ‘

biﬂ"ﬁ.?ﬂn"f .;ti.?ivz' ) i

-tcw"'! w’mm.un-mw 1{, S

LR &H@lﬁﬂt&w EE T A
B u-um‘u wamw&ﬁ'




Revenues
General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training
Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities
Client Support
Supplies
Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
Debt Service
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended August 31, 2021

 YiDended  YiDended
08/31/2021 08/31/2020 Variance Var %
Preliminary Audited
$2,756,885 $2,299,429 $457,456 20%
$8,044,840 $7,875,465 $169,375 2%
$1,161,470 $1,128,475 $32,995 3%
$8,591,522 $8,578,704 $12,818 0%
$2,633,138 $2,833,101 ($199,962) 7%
$3,472,932 $3,667,109 ($194,178) 5%
$34,311 $76,323 ($42,012) -55%
$4,758,920 $4,472,779 $286,142 6%
$1,258,250 $1,176,769 $81,481 7%
$94,771 $94,222 $549 1%
$42,302 $74,850 ($32,548) -43%
$8,271,677 $11,160,132 ($2,888,455) -26%
$41,121,018 $43,437,357 (52,316,339) -5%
$18,272,944 $17,714,433 $558,511 3%
$6,395,632 $5,471,278 $924,355 17%
$40,892 $34,730 $6,162 18%
$57,931 $36,118 $21,813 60%
$197,494 $197,371 $123 0%
$392,416 $454,625 (562,209) -14%
$63,340 $35,231 $28,109 80%
$336,600 $344,773 ($8,173) -2%
$51,015 $64,436 ($13,421) -21%
$352,087 $326,348 $25,738 8%
$1,474,726 $651,507 $823,219 126%
$10,207,730 $10,420,772 ($213,042) -2%
$37,842,807 $35,751,623 $2,091,184 6%
$3,278,210 $7,685,734 (54,407,523) 57%




i ,4 ) 7 i wv‘*él,_‘l': 'r,‘ ,J" = . .

BhE S e Ahm}whmmﬂmmawu S N T
L : - A "M«kbﬂsmw tmmmfz o W.Wm&,:s | : :

e Lositesd O e

= % SO LT
I

i ‘ H‘»A W!Mﬂ m@w

f N | h .
PR iy " Bipaved wrrwmm%mwm T
IRy
i iz, , aurwmmmwnar”
AN a <
&3 &5
Chidoent |

. L f::u»_.; .
‘ . ;ﬂqmﬂu 2 N = ,"-ir,uk(zt‘z
e " oy oo g e i et ‘
F T Ty e
. wm;.ﬁnr-&.:‘&nu3ﬁ

g wm
S vrwrﬁ'mnﬁ shofriayf -
‘ o n'-?-’ﬁ’u 9JMW

el e

_ . SRR : TJ"’ Ieﬁy
, “tt :;.m

%o.«.-u-.—.u:u—bﬂ«-uh—.q.{ _h., «..n_.. as
5 ES T EyE t"‘" 7‘1} '2

&?y SIS &
] mg,m o ‘Q:.:m.._w




0EZPLL'EL
15£'89

0

SPL'6

196
yi8'l

0

veL'ol

0

SSP'e
8£0'69
weL'ew
9zL'viy'L
198'6L
5€8'06

0

opE'e9
180'25¢€
000'1€
¥8S'vL
£08'85€
91¥'26¢
8ee'sy
SI0'LS

0
809'LbY'L
0
8£9'001
SLLLL
€6L'861
29¥'192
zsz'iel
1£6'25
€18'18
010'0L

0
869'62Z
0
009'9¢€
$06'852
00084
615'GL
€€2'182
¥60'85

0

268'0¥
080'GL
SvL'eLl
1188
161'50¥'Y
612'921
0

0
£99'G9€'L
815'8L

0
2€9'66€'9
ywe'zLZ8L $

P —

gL0TIgL LY $
0

8EL'EE'T
865 '€
209'LL0°LL
9EL'VLL6)
ve'ozL't  $

el

2102202

010}

yEV'L
[4:14
8vL

190'6

ozy
¥99'C

Lv'vie
vy
S69'€L

SEL'E
65082
00s'C
SSY'L
28¢'6€
991'22
ovE'9
L'y

ovo'sel

860'8
9£0'04
099'LE
6¥5'89
¥£8'6
50804
$0S'y

0

919'LS
6.6'8S
005t
€z1'9
zve'ee
oL’y

69¥'C
wr'e
L2021
8vL'9
0€0'0E¥
25911

1£6'811
8.6'sH

0zZe'v6S
$90'055'+

——yies

202655 €

L2814
2082
8v5'8E9’}
195'909'L
SYY'SL

—N,ﬂz

0SL'9EZ’)

120066

9502 G165
85’2 s
86
00z
802 91z
74 8y0'L
¥26 9t
(zeLr'ey)
Gleou  Z9g8'SS 298'SS
02504 yILLL
zeg'y 205'€
0
1S’y 6vL'6
1ze'6e re'ee
0052 005'Z
SSY'L 0
£09'82 ¥56'9E
[ 7r4d 60v'
08€'9 5.0'9
0040} s5L'8
266’711 665'EYL
860'8 860'8
1z 9¥6'8
00¥'vE €T
S20°1E 165'€C
185°01 S6L'04
0st'e 180'¢
95L'¢E 95z
010'0L
€09'EE 0
9£9'8Z L8€'08
€826 ovs'Z
005’} 00’4
z9 095
66L'12 102'9C
€26'S 6159
ZIET Wws'z
Siv'L 289’4
890'24 851'SH
SL6'9 00L'9
LLV'S0V 129'p5E
¥28's 818yl
95€'vZL 189'v1L
280'L £o¥'L
visiu  620'8LS 820'225
$ 201859} $ 1282951 $
s IeTeevy $ “G6Z699¢€ S
68Y'022 90€'912
e 266'L
8Z6'90C' ©@0u  Lpp'Se9'L
0v6'028'1 8L1°169'}
$ €258 s LY
[FZ1 rz-unf

SL£'€96
L¥9'S

6%
ozy
6£9'L

889
8.6'c

Ziapu

298'SS
LS
898’y

915'9
Lze'6C
00S'C
SS¥'L
Hee
1oy 6EQ'Y
o'y
015t

€ze'sel

860'8
808'C
opi'LL
6LE'61
L
195
952y

0

zL9'61
962’12
00S'L
1Sk
zvol
8.8'¢

£06'C
056
9v0'sh
€8T'L
6£9'VLE
pS'LL

89V'ELL
0168

S0L'ZYS

1096221 $ 80U LELTISE

——

£58'810°L

(754

(13
(19)

(o1€)

L0e'¢

yoTvS
0L6'L
0EL'E}

$90'6
SEE'6C
0052

0
128'9¢
y8L'zY
yee'y
896'€

ZIE'ELL

8608
819'S)
295'8C
S0Z'€Z
€05k
981'6
68y'y

0

588'2¢
61522
005’}
Sve'oL
£96'1E
L8

€ISV
162}
8zl
8v0'L
Ly0'9EE
Lze'st

yEZ'SO0L
166'C

890U GLY'GES

—e

oY 8Ly $ EEV'OEL'E
686'9YC 8€6°L1Z
SETT seL'e
oY 8y9'p0S | Laou OER'ELLL
690'ZrL'L S€9'029'L
665’889  $ 90U POL'I8I
—N.Nms. —N.ﬂﬂ

206'720'}
699

ove
219y

6€9'€S
06€'8

¥26'9
SEE'6Z
005'C
SS¥'L
12062
S6L'EY

986'€
205'22)

86511
(4%
2982}

4753
s’
22002
€821
90€'06€
8eLYL

SivzLL
6eL'L

696'62S

$ GIG'86E'L $E9U 9OZ'00S') § ¥ZETEYL §

—

$ _l69eEe S

9L1'v02

169'C

18L'6EE'L

86L'SIL L
$ zie'8s

1Z1eN

1202 ‘1€ Isnbny Buipu3 pouad 8y} 104
sainjipuadx3 puB SBNUSASY JO JUBWSJE]S

19)U8) AJunwwo? jeucibay saxe]

5£8'056 518'656 syLoLLL 82€'156 ¥19'056 £95'688 sasuadx3 Bugesado J2YI0 12101
oY 816 ¥ S699 vy €997 €6 ¥ a|qemojjeun SISO 90NISS
SI99JUN|OA PUB-U| 103
(002) 1300 spun4 jauemodwy Bupuadx3
0 SE 0 0 182 0 spund 1oy payj Buipuadxy
90} Svl 0 0 oot 4% sasuadx3 p1eog DUNHIAYT
Panpul weiboid
£85 0 yor'l 19 06 0 spun Buisiey pun Buipuadx3
1500 UPNY dRISA
0 SPE osy 0 0 0 1509 poddng uand 103
588 0£5'9 €842 yISL SLEL veg'L sasuadx3 61-AINOD
U0 ddd U0 ISeIa]
0SL'¥S 826'€S L06'€S 829'6% 20285 oLY'¥S 2010198 1920
859y ocr'y £€E'8 L 0s¥'s 988'e Buisnoy papoddng YHELN
8.8 88¥'6 020’9 S19'€ 00€'6 £9V'6 S80IIOS |qESINGUIRY JUSID
yoddng pue Buluiel | 109d
8EY'S 86€'9 92e'T 0SS 2651 565} 51509 poddng Jusiy
£66'8Z 11962 11962 22962 11962 11962 aoueInsu|
0052 0052 005'C 0052 000'¢ 000'€ 9Ag BupMSUY BUINOH SISUD
SS'L 68y'L SS¥'L SS¥L SS¥'L ss¥'L 55990V J0UIBIUIA29ULOD BIE]
60L'LZ 910'82 W' £55'22 286'L2 881’8l SUOREDIUNWILIODDDL
yEL'SY vIZYS 09¥'SE 906'LY SLL'6L 1908 SemIaN Wal|O-UON
1982 £582 8552 8552 062 8192 51500 19N AIIYSA
oYz Wwo'z 16¥'c 016’} 98T ori'e asuadx3 Bunesado SIUBA
sweiBoid 19O 01 Juey Buping
¥SZ'L6 0sh'Ell 85S'LLL L6Y'0Z} 8022z} $26'S01 soueuBjUIR “NEdeY Uy Buping
sigeq peg
8608 860'8 860'8 860'8 860'6 960'L  191SAS MH 10) S99 a1emyos Jandwiod
29¢'s £26'8 €I’ 968 €15'6 66¥'Z1 $994 poddng a1emjos Jendwiod
985’9 SL0'v) 8EL'EL 9LL'0L 828'c chY'st sasuadx3 AIYIUON 1PU0
e 050'91 €SE'LE SI£'9 8zL'y 1816 000'G$ Jopun Juswidinb3 Jandwiod
12004 PE6'L 6€6'LL 160'11 906'6 LL9'LL |ejuay Juawdinby saidod
89¢ 8£0'9 yoL'z ssl'e €L 182y 000°G$ Jopun juewdinb3/aInpuin
68y’ 68Y'Y 68y'y 68Y'y poS'y £YS'E Aepno [ede sanduwiod
000'G$ 10A0 Jusdinb3/aInyuiny
0 0 0 spaloid Aepno [eded
12612 66E'YL 6¥5'96 (0502 08y'6 0s€'9 Aepno |epdeg Buiping
saljddng/dinb3 [enuapisay G111
88861 80222 Ve S99'€Z 918'8Z 856'2Z sa|jddng ajqewnsuod
y65'l 986'0L 8EL'8L 9l0'8l 150'51 6EL'E |oAei ) pue Buwiel |
00S't 005’} 00S'} 00S't 0 000'€ 5994 Buljiy/weibold 15y Juened
12z 1£°9 ¥59'11 wi'z e8y'L ovy'L spa WRdhy
0£6'02 £68'22 ¥61'1Z Zy8'8Z 682'SZ $25'92 saliddng/s|eannaseueyd
L8L'S yILe SE6'C 660’ orL'y S6Y'S SIBYIO UM SIOBJUOD |EIND-UON
5994 Buiuie) 1/ a0 sjodlold SLiL
1s2's 8082 €SE'Y s e 6652 Buiures | Juawdojaraq JeIS
856 ovL 8€L 869 £66 oev'l SB0INIAS e PAIORAUCD
$96'Z4 11541 S09'LE 85851 Z16'LL 269'71 SIORAUOD TAHXL
orL'e £5TL 556'9 202 €1e'L 280 $99.4 doueINSSY AJEND UWOI
9zy'ese 16Z'0€€ 199'98¢ 168'€9€ £62'65€ £52'02¢ WI-SBIO JOUIO UM SPP.AU0D
osy'L 82201 2£86'€) 09€ZL sze'e 1892 [eUIIXT - SOAS 0JdAINSUOD
MY - PPenuog BuisInN
[BUIBU| - SIAS OIAINSUOD
86¥'0L1 01€'80} $ZS'SHE LI2'P0) ¥56'121 085541 Weinuod SOH
S6Y'Z 91 esL'y 088'c 1oL 801'E apdsay Ao
sesuadx3 BugesadQ 18410
S2E'SYS YrLOVS £98'V0S 9£5'26¥ 01€'86Y 8£6'905 swouag sakodw3
6yE00ST § ELOSIYL §  EVTeSKL §  leoverl $ sotiep 3 sauejes
Jueund
sainypuadxy
395560 ¢ Ge9lZIE § Gtlevee  § _ceoZvoe S 9EC) 12E $ _2Iee66e S SINNIAIY WIOL
66€'S0Z 159664 12£'502 06€'661 80£'0¥Z GE8'8EZ 0SSy HE SeXa1 YHON
205 L4 999'€ 6862 0£9'¢ 152 209U 1SR
za0u £20'681') z8c'081'} 622982} 01S'veZ' 1 £55'622'1 0892221 sweibold |esapa
860'909' 158529} 0L£'569'L 29L615'} £05'855'} Sov'89v’l sweibold ajelS
ovs'i6  § 8ETE9 050254 S 18E'9 § creer $  96v9 S 18207
sanuaAsy
1294 \z-uer 0z-900 0Z-AON 0ZP0 0z-des



o 2 ﬁ.L . \v. :H\,
Tl - - B -
i it L ﬁ e
ST e o b
R pg R T e =TS Bl S uﬁﬁﬁugﬁigwawg% S
i CEAL S R YR B i S e 4
5 g S RS v T S RS Sl R R LN
. - TN lT.w-n ,
S’ S
) e o
. i an., ¥ e

‘\ i

.._|n_rv i b..nlgr 3

A

- :
. ¢

B AR 5ok s Pl - = N PR PR
eadiasd (- B R . ..v._w g B AR T u!. T RGN
, n.?i.‘, B, S ,..,. ﬁha.wuﬁ = ., bR ‘.3&» AMM.ﬂm ot. H K, wa ] X
Lol me AE L o e et T g o e

RIS H.éﬂh..u.,‘ ,_,_4}!&_ SRR .ﬁ? e - vfxz

I!lﬁ.ﬂ Fﬂ
o | WBiEr ._..n.uﬁl. ns..ﬂr_
ot ] Aiﬂinnaﬂ}iﬁ.u
3 L o k) SR
15’.._..!.. et Jai et |
L wﬁs__g..?r‘ﬂw
¥ e e, A
o o s R

- 1§ = , B o i’ajgﬂ.
oy T Rl T T e e
Ty T i SR ,Jilvr\uk...l.\ﬁ
: - : s s ;0 L = . SN SR ET -
sl e, RS e e L s -
= ey AR L et g s = or st iajeee

\mﬁ ..ﬁw. »!

. &
%)
"




syjohed veo 10 SIpOpU, - SIAY

¥pa1D 2403 (269'028) pue {ens00y Aiqer] 3oUBINSU] YHEH E£20'SLIS SIPNIU] - pIARY

uousked 19 1202 AInT Ui PaN009) BUIPUN) 1 1| [UOBPPR Z/ €67 ¥OLS SIPARU - E13I0U

“1ZA4 v vanBio) U3 sey Ueo) ddd Rtsgg&mlll}l!guﬂngilt.«i!

*ssausng aunp pue Aejy Ui pred pue PANIOA) A SINOAU| ‘panice sasuadxa - judy pue yasey ‘Arenigad 1) " id n aBuey?) - | 190U

Eg_ﬁpgsilﬁsgiiigisﬂasoﬁaﬁ}»ﬂ 1202 A 19ye panaoal 3q 0 Buipun) G | [EUOPPY ZVTELTS 10 PaRBpng G1 1| aunf SapARU] - 01U
“¥EQ'0ZS - SWAUIG IWPOOD GIAOD 10} Saunppuadiy S - 6 AU

666128 - 10Mkd [P0 GIADD o) inppuad] SIpul - 8 AU

wouked 191 1207 4N 5aye PaNadal q 0 BUIPUN) GL1 | IBUOWPPY ZYZ'ELZS 10 1 oK poR0pNG i | | Auy Sapryoul - £ A
VEV'LSIS - 12 904 - 0T Wren QIO 03 anp SaoM Aep
(€ "PLI'0BIS - 1202 Yose - 0ZOZ Yoo o S (20110625 - Swauag pue joiked [Po0S GIACD 10} samypuadicl (1 - BUpUNS Ja5RY 19pYA0Id J0 OGO Pasnbay -9 10U
“[aARI) JSQUIB PIEOG 10} I PIOA, - G MU
Aeyy U1 PRI -papu
51500 Wuq $30npa1 AuBIS OSte SKIL %01 4q 5314 Suomeid 35InU W) PUE ‘%0 Aq 314 erisiyd auo jo uor au -gau

v‘-gﬁ%g;&%iz;igﬁb—ui.ul
183, 89514 JOUd WOI YOO PIOA - 1Y

Oiz8lTE . § (6659 s —ovcese s Teoeves s Siveve S 5169 S _90£6LE S Zhiee S c0veeL S 961z s ooz § 69090 s _080ZIL S sanpuadxa 1aA0 SaNuAARI
10 (Aouaryap) ssaa3
1082¥8'LE ovolzy 1882LY'E 126v80€ 180S€C € 850790 Z6£E00°€ GZr200' 28V €66 C 6SE 121 E 16¥'658C 1915067 ZE1188C SIUNLIANIIX3 WLOL
leoL 1By 1z 1z-unp ZRen 12-1dy 12BN 12984 \z-uer 0z-29Q 0Z-AON 0ZR0 0z-dos

1202 ‘L€ Isnbny Buipu3 pouad du} 104
sainjpuadx pue sanuaASY JO JUSWSIEIS
J19)U9) AjUnwiwo) [eucibay saxeT]



iy - I NE— e

-

ST T MR SR oMmG L Celd s ent o o s et
_.,m.__mi_.w.hmn.,zmumﬁ.n,_. ___ ,




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY21 Aged Accounts Receivable
AUGUST, 2021 (0831)

APR &
JUL JUN MAY prior
Accounts Reivable Description Amount AUG 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 596,056.01 74,507 74,507 74,507 74,507 298,028
1st Qtr - $316,223  (invoiced 6/22/21)
2nd Qtr - $223,521  accrual
3rd Qtr - $223,521 accrual
4th Qtr - $ 74,507  accrual
NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 3,039.11 3,039 - - - =
ACT - addt'l billed svcs - - - - - -
Medicaid 301,589.76 265,090 4,683 4,831 6,704 20,282
Medicare ** 1,426.38 1,408 18 - - -
Private Insurance ** 14,067.62 10,565 1,863 1,077 357 206
Chip ** 1,589.18 1,443 92 54 - -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 27,287.96 25,381 648 631 628 -
Superior (Cenpatico) 28,126.88 27,523 75 137 226 166
Optum 18,048.14 18,048 - - - -
Cigna 12,538.35 12,494 31 14 - -
Texas Childrens Plan 2,706.88 2,235 81 119 47 224
Beacon 15,278.57 11,131 2,007 2,006 - 135
Molina 20,822.51 19,864 381 159 130 288
Aetna Better Health 10,947.19 1,426 1,483 2,700 1,920 3,419
Texas Home Living - North 31,617.48 31,617 - - -
Texas Home Living - South 18,463.43 13,402 5,061 - - -
HCS - North 280,405.21 280,405 - - -
HCS - South 99,775.77 99,156 619 - = =
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 3,286.29 2,067 - 1,027 192 -
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 12,108.15 5,517 3,353 301 1,651 1,287
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 3,189.59 1,100 1,429 466 3 192
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 122,850.05 122,850 - - - -
Block Grant/ TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 59,914.50 19,972 19,972 19,972 - -
Block Grant Supp Housing 11,193.75 11,194 - - - -
CCBHC Expansion Grant 213,481.00 213,481 - - - -
Supported Employment 3,000.00 3,000 - - - =
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 16,021.19 8,201 6,029 1,536 201 54
1048 IDD Billed Svecs 8,081.41 5,920 2,161 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 85,213.99 85,214 - - - -
ECI Respite 420.00 420 - - - -
ECI Priv Ins 3,296.03 2,085 373 169 519 150
ECI Medicaid 26,562.63 26,340 223 - - -
ECI Managed Care 60,671.42 36,312 7,686 7,677 6,957 2,040
ECI Chip 58.45 T - 44 7 -
AIR Other Employees 629.00 50 579 - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 274.41 168 106 - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 49,693.09 16,800 32,893 - - =
TCOOMMI GRANT- purchase 3 Vehicles 70,010.00 - 70,010 - - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 16,145.94 3,716 5,561 6,869 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 54,068.19 16,879 18,459 18,730 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 4,000.00 2,000 2,000 - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,700.00 1,700 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 39,318.32 13,810 15,119 10,390 - -
DSHS Region 4 50,000.00 1,706 2,266 19,657 18,550 7,821
DSHS MHFA Outreach 18,151.88 12,783 5,369 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 48,792.00 24,396 24,396 - - =
SAC Prog -Hunt County 3,427.46 3,427 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 21,511.58 12,437 9,075 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 3,803.25 3,803 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual - - - - - -
Insurance Claims Reimburse (1370-4100) $26,765.10
**655 Airport Bdg A ins claim 6,752.60 6,753 - - - -
**Stolen Truck 5,801.18 - 5,801 - - -
**Royal St Roof Replcment 14,211.32 - 14,211 - - -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $57,631.49
**Phly.com ins overpymt 27,815.46 - 27,815 - - -
**Tarrant Co MHMR Training Reimbursement 1,119.28 - 1,119 - - -
** Retirement Forfeiture Balance (08/31) 28,696.75 28,697 - - - -
GL bal bal ck
Balance Due 2,579,056.62 2,579,056.62 -



DRy :m..ﬁvqu- Wm'ﬂﬁ di'a'r.‘u?« N
“.“ ¥ ' :ﬁlmﬁ}Ll _”aa&

4 | = _{tg.ﬁ.,sum‘-«.‘ fodgrer-egal b
i 0 Se L ey ety mBmedld o0
L = e Whavde IR TN )
P S L ma g D,
) e N -u«aua-m%
T . oo oty PRREATIR G0 ‘
: } : 1 el g srh j“h;*‘ Lk Sis S 7 o N ‘
E | T 4 & B = srcond)
= ‘ ) 3 b iﬂa’( 1 i 5 it uw.‘*&m“}
St . H ; 3907 Ssimneg
i | 3 by B R L T TR e
g SRS | X34 v 5‘ ‘ i N ° ‘
A ERE R | N " ‘ =3 !nw,‘ e
. 5—7;,', P e, e 1 - b, i ' ..wmm-tma “
B ‘ L i . A T MM'E ¥
i ks - [ I R { £4 s RS LS i vmsw o 3
FREINTIE ‘ - 38 .- s o 5 s ’ =*mw*wuumm1k,;
- W - i e Vo & SN Wil « GATRE st o Tl
g . e - ’ ! T R e mmﬁ wﬂ‘
y L eetn ‘ L S ) Msox. tmwhﬂr D etlpmideeRt | o ¢
. = ; = S e, A a:mwwémms! o
=g T3 1 I ! 2
' l R .7‘\
A 1t N N ] i
f ) [ =
VR BEEN i il - kit
= SR R I > .tm\g-.qm,i_-qwm o A
] - R K ] 5 M-a-mqmim;u ¥, ey
L 2 - 'l4 ‘ . .
i St F
‘ R I - o

- w\smsm

oy N ‘ R ‘ i o tnw,é «mn..-a"mrqolqﬂ , ‘
o e SIS S PARADWRMOROTY
METATI o ¥ id‘aﬂn!uhvhfw susms meaoar 1o

e el . ‘ ‘ ‘ - - r"b.qm‘ﬁﬂmmmﬁh -y
P \ { 4 R ) SLRP
b . 13 - 20, ap mmﬁwmwmépﬂmﬁ_ : B
N SR ¢ ‘ R | P sl sl aeRnat -

‘ =f = F - SR fend] i D BETE
RN | - ‘ e & ok e} -
B o Hieat it R = :

IR 3 . B

g B i e d(g-aamﬂltmﬁ

P .rn,«f\mmqﬁ

a e - EL Hi !i p
L hmmﬂrmmmwﬁ 1
o vrﬁﬂmmwurf-mmmumw

‘ s , ) plss s &mww

,umm‘ mp m‘a

.
-
f

1
¢

‘
oo dng B
—
-
:
‘

| ——



Center’s Quarterly
Investment Report 4th Quarter
Ending August 31, 2021






Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report
For the 12 Months Ending August31,2021

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

September 1,2020:
TexPool $ 3,168,165
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,033,801
Business Star A/C $ 6,054,647
Omaha Res. Savings $ 8,257
Total Sept. 1,2020 $10,264,.870

Ending Balance

August31,2021:
TexPool $ 3,920,582
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,034,738
Business Star A/C $ 8,292,622

Omaha Res. Savings $ 8,261

Total August31,2021 | $13,562,203

Net Change $:3,297,333

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.
The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a
maturity date. Lakes investments include 2 certificates of depositthat pay
interest at therate 0f0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns 0.40% interest on its
business investment account at the American National Bank.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
Management Policy 4.07 and is in comp liance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,

rwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer




' o "T“'ciuﬂ iamtﬁz&mim%mﬁammt) eﬁmmmv.ﬁsanm}}nnm o
| i 1"'w¥ l&ﬁugtsl mﬁﬁﬁé!ad&tmii‘ !am JoH = M

- -.—- L x

ntﬂlﬂd‘m‘i el o, 1 i

ﬂ*n!:mﬁ Brtanigadl |
<0208, Ewmm@?

S %ﬁﬂ@ i Armm pomiai il
:__._-J_u,:f._gi“" d'u"} @“i\w?wﬁ mism(}
f *‘* m i mf«’*‘is’ﬂfi

i 2

Qe 30 TR (0 s [ﬂ'th.f‘ [wﬂ;)‘!‘% SRl
e e jl_ﬂ _Ji* R TY

qE?,Gi‘ 7;'”1: o A iucf»bw

E Loy P w.@ﬂ’-’ .-mr-‘ oG m;e?mfil!p_ﬂ' b 4 SR *‘
BT .’i&c‘} QS?;j 3 ‘&,*Awm,.ammﬁw ’ CERYa T
[ *mg n m };gmma #5H 1 ﬂmﬁéi ST R
| i = AR08 RS mmu!&lﬁ!o‘l, ‘ SRR A
S Y, - S
[ ¢ . Rierrsind - = : ;}'—1 -l '_ el -___-“.._.ax;..—.—-.‘ r
L e f‘ j 4 ”'ﬂ‘ ’ ‘-"L‘, - ."’ S e iy SSCR -—u<q----—~m-‘/-z->—-u-—-] gl
" seatdadl 5':&3%*?3::?311%3 1070 aut "w ﬂm:aé ;,ﬁo Sidav roAtSaL ST
"ﬁmrlmwbéus.i ?MEM: »Mmqu:,.v‘ vsmwbru:iﬁsm%wm etn o T
*mq@ﬁsﬁif}‘ ah Yo eatanilirms Sobifant atnofdiarcat aniiad Srelegtintig e

m -mm., sinit ﬂt:&ﬁmﬁms{ﬂuwuh&s;,nﬁs& «N‘G;‘- fﬁa :sdﬁw :mawi

nrzmiqmﬁnu ol o :'J‘f; %
Lt bm; ,mtsam};slm X giawmm a’.) hmam 5y ;i u :m mmv el

P

» ez;r’::‘l gt ﬂu‘! taii! rlirw i’mnﬁmmw mw bus e i3 # Wmﬁ‘ m-amﬁésm;M

& b, } ol et
4#1 ,gi‘_t (5} !HW ¥ J iy r“}fff.

waammmsmmﬂwﬂ Tt
- I}-mf{_hrsﬂ:f'émﬂd‘";_;.\::‘f




AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.08.21
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. COVID-19

2. Substance Use Disorder (SUD)

3. Mastering The Fundamentals - Theme for FY22

4. Medical Staffing

9/15/2021 James W. Williams



8 B0 &0 LG MET AT A
yoiaeQ ditsalt lewiveniad

ouss Pwo bebaemmosed
ying @ezoqeg enodennoinl  snol

wiaaelisi

CRL-GIVQOD LI

HU2) vahoei(Q w2t! ernsiedud 8

SEY1 1ot samsdT - 2iginsmebnud ed? gnhetesit &

gnittsi ievbait B

sunth & W esmval . 4 Rl R



AGENDA Item No.: 09.09.21
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None - Information Only

1.

Training Centers:

Two (2) training centers, Lamar and Hopkins Counties remain closed due to staff shortage.

The Sulphur Springs training center is getting repairs for busted pipe at the facility.

Hopkins County United Way awarded Lakes $4,000.00 for 2021/2022.

Four (4) training centers (Terrell, Rockwall, Ennis and Greenville) are open five days a week.
Rockwall Connections is working on plans to host a fall festival in October. Flyers are scheduled
to be distributed later this month.

Employment Services:

One successful closure with TWS in Lamar County.
Two individuals has secured employed in Hunt County
Two individual has secured employment with Lowes in Hopkins County.

Waiver and ICF group homes:

ICF has two bed vacancies; however, two individuals are scheduled for pre placement.
HCS had 1 new individual start on September 1%,
HCS has one bed vacancy in Terrell.

Audits/Surveys:

OIG/ICF Audit was complete in June, with zero findings.

State survey came to Ermine in August, no health citations, and one minor deficiency for Life Safety Codes,
which is already completed and cleared.

Residential inspectors by HHSC are still asking families about screening and asking questions about COVID back
up plans for HCS individuals.

No word for HCS/TxHmL recertification audits.

Telehealth:

Follow ups — 180

No Shows - 23

New Evals — 8

Hospital Discharges — 5
Cancelled by Provider - 1

Outgatlent Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI): (Serves Dual Diagnosed IDD/MH)

Currently, 26 individuals are receiving Outpatient Biopsychosocial Services.

Lakes Regional Community Center continues to participate in the OBI Learning Collaboration with
Bluebonnet Trails Community Services, Integral Care, Tarrant County, and Harris Center.

The learning collaborative team meets as a small group and with HHSC at least weekly.

The learning collaborative team completed and submitted an 18 page Biopsychosocial Assessment with
an accompanying Plain Language (instruction document) for approval and possible future use
throughout the state.

New Staff:

Recently hired a DON RN in the Central Region.

New Day Program staff hired in Sulphur Springs and Waxahachie.
Vacancies:

RN for North Region still needed.
Group Home vacancies are still in high demand in all locations.



-

- - 15 80 80 ;o medt AL
rageR eholseid ol “r'szifi itnsmerclaved bas bt asiaud
Ynl poBenmotol - 2101 n0ioA bisc A bebnsannnses

ned wstﬂif.;j} )

w5k rods MRz 07 aul Bad ol 1ig7met Rartaund 2ngot bne sl Sutha grien (S uwl 4

o :_.F

thaat et 16 2ol Bageud 1ot st snatien 2 wonas grinie T apnige woishue aﬂ" .

SSRSVESO0K 101 DO D2 2ndid balngws vEW bt yanug) pAingh e

Aeeer 1oeyEb sui 1und 50s aliiviteen bitis g dowsoo® lengl] 2mind  gioos I B 1u0R e
matihiaas 216 #¥5 L1 rodordl allsvitast 10 g f2Gel 07 26la ne sainow 2 20 iannds llpwsiaot =

iAo Bodt el pmnpantaib ad of
J0nel inggiveigrd 8
A s ald Bl ST dfw swzab iuleathul a6+
viouas sk st havelgms hawsee aad sdeutivion] 04T - »
Pra it =a$§q'ah s pany nd i Jnpmyeigms batunss oo lBebtinm ol ¢
eamed gieyy, T bok coyisW  E
firennaeio usq ot be fighadie aae ..s;.u.wbm GWE 1vEwor @aimisany bog swreRdl 1k w
S edmatase nu mede laablvity wen g baf 230 -
Mt el 0 oneDd e D 00 asr! 2oH =
azapdiefibus B
-"d" B ok Atw shl F APPOIeD sew HOUA RS0 #
cenn™ videg all) 1.4 e et donin oo bag anoiisio glasit an  saemh At sniom? of dmed yIiuz i e
Abavpals bk istaran «b'.zmi-t R
Ad GILE ol sl HRINZE tu,«,-- Ay Junde £ otime) griden ilre e JZHH I 2ar i migdnablied e
stsubivihin 23 208 eraly Gu
Hbus rolleaithenss e T\ e ot .
1 iltisadsisT &
08f - zgn uottod  #
| i -~mwonZoll =
) : B - H:sva walt v
<= caperisad ehgeoH .
T - yebavonS vd Bolanied s
G0 bseonas i Iaud cavis?) 180) meal nolipsviatnl i esagavegoid tastreniuy
. 28310192 tegororoyeqoi8 neituoiud anvisast 918 alsubivbal 44 vitnz W e
W e e sousi e srinssal n“:b ards 1. s16QIsNLY ¢ ISuAlaY 19T09) yHaummL) imv HOR eaxel
Sa el ziv ias ginusd wemsT Se] et 2oiviad itinummed fid 17 tapnnodoaus
;.,f{;t,l-g,gv, nt.ur{ 15 2k i bos quoy 15 b 28 A8 mest avite10delios gruniesl 3t e
Afiwe imaimecarad elsozodaama saeq 0 15 batimdo: bos batslgmos ieat sviteindsion gintsst =dT e
9ed ot oldiazng ens iewanade tot aamusch noiwWINE} SESuENE] Al ANNEGRos Nb
niRje st Muoriguondd
Ha oA T
sTo@es 1Tned autl (7l WA UOD & ’b“l iiylinonsl .
aidatAexe W o6 eanhg? ~unglel pibe il el e yed wali -«
eniansasV £

Danoen Bite hoged Ansiiot AR -

n°

i)

anoirasal s m pasrab duin o1 05 s1e 29b0Ede Y amo quUES €



AGENDA ITEM No.: 09.10.21
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action:
None. Information only
Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS/NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

All FY22 revenue contracts have been received

2. PNAC

The next Local PNAC meeting will be held October 7, 2021.

RPNAC

The next RPNAC meeting will be held in November 2021.

3. RIGHTS/ ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights -0
APS

APS Investigation: Terrell Group Home Results: Pending

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

5. IDD

MH Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

Starting September 1, 2021 Lakes will submit Inquiry data to HHSC and NTBHA. Reporting categories
are eligibility and intake, services offered, and service area/location.

Texoma Breach: Texoma Community Center had a breach of PHI which included 81 Lakes individuals.
HHSC Yes Waiver Audit: HHSC will conduct a remote Yes Waiver audit from September 27-October 1,
2021.

HHSC Mystery Caller: HHSC conducted mystery calls during FY21Q4, the call to Lakes did not result in
any findings.

IDD Service Target: Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID-19.

TMHP Migration Implementation: HHSC has postponed the TMHP migration implementation until
March 1, 2022.

HHSC LIDDA Desk Review: HHSC conducted their annual IDD audit from August 16-19, 2021. The IDD
Authority Director submitted a request for reconsideration to HHSC. The following are the scores:

o CFC-94.27%

HCS - 94.72%

PASRR —-96.02%

QA -99.42%

TxHmL — 89.49%

O O O O



PEGE.00 Lol MIT AQWEDA
hogst fnsicegeneM yiilsud B dixgrinoed

fenigal hyesd bubsanmonef
y by noiseolnl  seokt
rglermiies

TUIMSCIBVIA AROWT 0 2T5a8 0G0 L8

Boaviada nuead aver cEEIN0: et LAY A

JRAS

S80S . § vododoO bled 4 i'hw mritesn JAVY lroos twan et

-

JaMaH

J808 sacinovelt ni bisd sd iw gnitaam DAVYS Dosn i)

-3

2AOITADT LA MOITATIONRT 8 TOLDIW JSURS \eTHDIR
- 23giA

anibngt effpasi  wmoi quotd ishel (nedsgitevvr! <34

29A

FEUBE ADAATZIRIZ 1 AMET S Hid WD

oI 3ot Ban paturenm sonsmreteg ol 2zalimisn bind & igncinod esdet eaweesh annenrod= @ HM
2l V0D oy sub snion s ny

aol1Geten snirgel AHETYA bns JeHM of sdeh viwpn simoan [Hw etwsd LR0K D yadoveiis2 gnibedd
nocnral\eee St vae hos eralio 20uhvisz sdeint hire viflaligite s

zlpubheiting zevad {8 bahaiont foirw 10 g dogawd & el varneld yhnumnnald sioxa] nlasers betonal
oG- E wmdmeiteed moed hun wyisW et siomsna tatbnens Hiw 2HH HTbUA 19neW 2aY 32
LK

rit Hoesy fon it tapal ot e act BOILYS gotub alisr yrteym beisubros J2HH 1alled yyaizedd DEHH
a2 hoit yoe

firsis darme oo brs Saagsrn 2ansmaivsn sodzeslomie s biad od Hiwlencigsh cels! ragiul sotvie? 00]
BV o sub ssidon Yol

Himn noissinamsiger coliswgim YBAT adr banogizcg ged J2MH noidcinamainm! aoiksvgldl TR
$SOK L s

S0 el ELUL B2 NsamniA feadd it s 801 lsynas vad? batoubao DB sealvall el AGLL 228K
woinse o0t a8 galwalint 345 J2BH 3 aolteysbiznesd 1ot 12supan 6 batfimiduz 1arel yiiodmA
ML B ~-HT o

AT e ~20H o

KEN.3E - FRIAG ¢

1"?§&.9€ ~ &) i

OB OB~ LiskixT o

{4}



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.11.21
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1

>

Staffing Issues

Headcount
We had a total of 449 authorized FTEs and 384 employees in the month of August. We
filled 6 positions, four of which were new hires and two internal transfers.

Separations
We had eight separations, six of which were voluntary. Some of the reasons for separation

were new opportunities and promotions. Involuntary separation was due to performance
issues.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges and
Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and Chambers of
Commerce.

Training and Development

We had 17 classes with a total of 99 participants. Some of the trainings were CPR (Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression), SOSAM
(Supervision of Self-Administration of Medication) and YMHFA (Youth Mental Health First
Aid).

Compensation & Benefits
» COVID exposures went up this month. We had 20 staff member report exposure.
Twelve staff members tested positive for COVID. No one required hospitalization. We

received six requests for COVID Sick Pool Leave and 304 hours were granted.

» Our health claims were quite lower this month; we went from 80.8% to 77.5%.



FELED O METI AV s
nogosl raseycass] nsmuH

iaited beeodd babmammagaf
Al solburnotn aackl

souaxt goMery

LTI U SITIY
oW Gzugud To dime s it e eovelgeis BT Dae o ITT basivorios b8 30 (s 8 Lol »'%
emstevntt (paseie owl bim eond waa ovew foirte Yo et eaciiezny & beii

RO GEIE e

aolignn e ol asozeay Wit 1o otnoel Nwtado s1aw dotdw Yo #ie 2ooilsegs- Jages Usil oW
Ul e o sl e oonss 182 vstaniovel | 2aotomony bas esitiaurioggn wesn 21w
UL

(IBTRE PSP

b 295000} ongpaewe besbnl 919w egfursgn wo seifovhs of boey asomos 9l 15 g
to gradroe ) bas stipdy s nozeinmoD syobhioW zevs] Jduodeoed attedow auitizoviall
P FOAG )

tesaigols edl as geiain

o AT aw agrinis sl e enicd atnsgiotheg 6@ Fo lasol s dtiw easen)s T Lud oW
MACE (seaieryvagh gl onrebh ol 2svitseoih powd) AMAE (rolnsisanzsi o nnoiin®
AL AsE Wonedd Sas L ATHIMY Bis {woiinsihskh \o nolmsizisisaloAlsg b sole o)

RATHS
#iitonsi: & wonsepstuimo’d
Aoy aoqetodmee: Nae 00 bed oF btaoe 2048 gu i eaueo s GHVOD <

oW ponesCaligeod boiupsr sno o QIVOD wid svitietg butast sradeosm Ylae wvisaT
bingyy v 2asnt BOT Lo avgad foad doig QEVOD) 10t atzsupsr 2iz byviaom

#

207 0T nd d0B.08 movt Irow 9w ithinoar atls vewol stisp siewr enials dilgsd D

A

A



Lzoziviie

vl D €1 2l L vl 1 I 1L 1 B €1 SUONISOd #
[ [ ﬁ | S80INIBS 18qLOSald] [BIIPIY

| | T

. A , ,ﬁ
oL ! 6 6 oL ol €l €1 €l €l €l 4 SB0UBDRA BWI]-Hed #
(24 0l Gl Sl [Z4 ¥z 6l 6l 0z vz Gz [22 SSI0UBJBA BWI]-[INS #
ve Ll ¥4 1z e vE 43 z€ 3 L€ 8¢ '6¢ SUORISOJ JUBDE\ #
26 06 €6 €6 16 26 g6 g6 76 €6 26 26 saakoidw3 #
Ge9lLl 910l |¥lL il G89LL GEOLL |GEVLL  (SEWLL  SEWLL  |SGLLL  (SSLLL  (SSLLL EIEF
Ll 201 vil il Ll LLL Ll L1l [LLL 44 0€L LEL suonisod #
| _ , S80INIBS J8pINOId aql

| | |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S80UBORA BWI]-Hed #
S 6 8 L L S 4 € iz € 9 SBIOUBDBA BWI]-|IN4 #
S 6 8 |Z Ll S 2 3 L € 9 SUORISO JUBOBA #
85 2S5 2 k4 €S 85 85 65 165 65 96 soakojdw3 #
0°€9 19 09 65 ¥9 0'€9 029 029 0€9 029 029 ETEF
€9 19 09 65 ¥9 €9 29 29 €9 29 29 SUOIISO #
seoinsg Ajuoyiny aaj
! ! z ! ! ! L ! ! 4 z 4 SSI0UBJRA BWI | -Hed #
L v 8 ol L L S 9 L 8 L 9 SI0UBOBA BWI|-IN #
8 S ol Ll 8 8 9 L E] 0l 6 8 SUORISOd JUBOBA #
[ 7l L€ L€ o Iy k4 [ o Iy 4 v seakoidw #
GEo 61 Ly Ly 8 GE9Y | GESF |SESY  SESP  |SLOF  (GLSGY  |SLvw Jid#
8v 61 Ly Ly 8y 8y Ly Ly Ly 8 6% 8v SUORISO #
| Sjosloid JoNBM GLL |
4 0 0 0 4 4 4 z z Z z z SSIUBDEA BWI| -Hed #
z € ! ! ! 4 ! ! ! ! ! b SIOUBOBA BWI|-IN #
2 € ! I € ¥ € € € € € € SUORISOJ JUBOBA #
1z [k4 2z 44 [44 1z 2z [44 44 2z 2z 44 saafojdwz #
622 vE x4 (¥4 622 622 622 622 622 622 622 622 ETEE
(¥4 vz £z (4 €z [4 34 [¥4 [¥4 34 Y4 [*Y4 SUONISOd #
S8oINBS [OF

|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOIOUBOBA dWI|-Ped #
z 4 4 ! z z z 4 I 4 ! 4 SBI0UBDRA BWI| [N #
z z Z ! Z 4 4 4 I 4 ! 2 SUONISOJ JUBOBA #
9€ 9 9¢ L€ 9€ 9 9 9€ L€ 9€ 9 GE seakojdw3 #
08¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 08€ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 0'.€ 0°L€ J14#
8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ L€ L€ SUORISOd #
, uonessIuILIPY [elauss)
Gl S €l ol Sl 8l 8l 8l 0z 0z Ll SBIOUBJBA BWI|-LEd #
1L €9 ¥9 ¥9 LL ¥9 ¥9 99 6L 9L (22 SSIOUBDRA BWI|-[|N #
26 89 1L vL 6. 26 z8 Z8 ¥8 66 96 16 SUORISOJ JUBOBA #
G6E ¥8¢ Z6€ 16€ 68€ G6E 186€ 96€ v6€ 88¢ 98¢ 18€ seafoidw3 #
LL9Y 6b¥ 697 SoP V29  |GL/SY |GL'SSY  |GL'GSy |SET9v  |SE9SY  |SEOP EIEE
Ly 6v¥ 69% GO 89Y Ly y9v 297 9% 0¥ 08¥ 0¥ SuonIsod #
[REINEEN)
m (ow o pus) Junog peay °|
alA Bny nr unp Rew | ady | sew qe4 uep %8q | AoN PQ | ideg

LZ0ZAd
yoday Ajyjuol ¥H



ISR

Fraqe¥ vidinol! M

oLy

'

o BuA

PR

v e
<
~

’

R
LTS \'f':“ﬁgiﬁ'%:.

- 2 .
5 & i
1 T - B
te g s i
{5 RS PSR
b B :
) L2 I
B f i
ﬁ | ‘
e 1. I
e @ b
ot L S (A
e s _w.q, : .n_.m,
- - -
i ~ I
b S
t 5 g

_r —— = =
wm\u ‘38
0 e i
8e W
2 ®

il

.

ot

U T

P Ptk a3
25 T
T eeE Bat,

54
[

o

L

i

3

)

: - - ;m. e
£ g3 &S
S & oS

R BTN S
T . et s

Sk e
A 5a
-
-

oA
B

e .
BENIy
.88

283 .o ‘ &, s k1
i) {1 ‘# s 41 ) __:Br
S O < S T TR

e

IS
m.a sl
s

i3 &

i

) 5% IR T

3

Oty e
b

A4
LEpt?
e

N
phia

T aed

X dae
_?.J..
3

ek
4

eg %1}

i
%

55
i
fi

it

A

™

Vol

RN

.WV—-

£
L5
23

[ 28

. . foma ens) e .\.L@z.fu
Lo oh e Y e
08k DI o . enwimeoy

a8 . _EneHien i Nusus's ¥l
AT _ eninoRN 50T 4 8y
W (i o astngosV s TR ..J
L oA enes|
L T O anolieos B
(154, wAe %

PO %

i~ ¥ g L. . 227 dngn $)

X B A~ SR .. &eanses’l sprT g R

R I o ‘ sy Sl Nl §
% > " g..(«......QN a.um...
-

i }&@5-&

.ﬁ.v POL N0, A M.... _— G
GRS @88 Ry . OTR%
Sa N 155  aasveincl §
£ L. o . #noifize® haogY 3
& r 7 seaymost amlT-HuS 4
e 3 S ani el omiT e wm
6y R 8 ‘ Btz &
ETE O T T ‘ :

B S B .
! E k) | AUPIHAL FOEDBY R
i WX A o ., enlmeseV oeil-RuT R
E - SR e iy ERIBOE SN PR
- , [ st io, vmodiud, QL)
= I B - B .
085 B8 A R L b

. Bienolars )

£ s L aolieo® hrea v &
[y a panoreoa’y’ seyT &
2 3

ERNEBEY st T-hR A i

Aniviefl wbregyd O]
g s erotize™ ¥
B EL2TY:

oyl ]

anciians Ingss s &

22 AL asivesev amT e
B 14 _asonsey wtet e ¥

- o o )

T T aairet et ittt
Ly Tl arptisnt! &




Lzoziviie

65 2 8 [z 2 L S S 2 S 9 SS3SSEID udD #
g9 3 2 (11 9 € 9 12 4 6 4 sjuediied O3N #
6l z b € 4 ! 4 l 4 z } S3SSEID O3N #
[ , , Bujures) “pl
m ,
8l ! ! 4 S ¥ [1 0 ! 0 ! z A L > skeq 06 < suoneledags |oA #
L l ! [v 0 ! 0 4 0 0 ! 0 jdw3 skeq 06 > suoneledags oA #
95 L ¥ 8 L 4} l € € 14 [3 ¥ suonetedag Aiejunjo #
Zl z € ! 0 0 [1 ! ! 0 3 0 suoneiedag Aiejunjonau; #
£ve 8.2 vzl 192 8v'Z 88°0 802 88C €€ 10¢ A (sIA) SO Bay
[ 414 ® ‘Nyd ‘Aueiodws) sspnjoxa ,
%Y9LL  %0£Z %902 |%62C |%6LL %Y0E | %0S0 |%Ll0L (%20 L %E0L  %SSL | %SO'L ajey Janown] g
71'16€ 16€ 88¢ z6€ 06€ G6E 186€ 96€ ¥6€ 88¢ 98¢ 18€ saafojdw3 # BAy g A
69 6 8 6 L ZL 4 12 12 12 9 12 « suonesedag #
“ suonjesedag ‘|
8z € ! € ! 9 ! ! 12 3 S SJ9JSUBI | /SUOHOWO. [BUIBJU| #
69 € v Zl 9 € S 6 [2 [ 6 z
16 9 S Gl v 1 oL S 9l zl L
v62'L 051 ¥S1 802 v 25 8Z1 vLL 9zl 9zl 201
, juswnIdey |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SBIOUBOBA BWI | -led #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3I0UBJBA BWI|-{IN4 #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOIISOd JUBOBA #
4} 4 L 4 [ 2 [ Zl [ 4 Zl ssafojdw3 ¢
8Ll 2L 4! 4 Zl 8Ll 8l 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll ETEE"
4! 4} 4! 4 Zl Zl 4 4} 4} 4 4 suonisod #
S82INIBS 8snqy 00:3%&:%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8I0UBORA BWI | -LIed #
S L S S S [ S 9 L 9 9 9 S9I0UBDBA BWI|-{IN #
S 7] S S 4 S S 9 L 9 9 9 SUONISOd JUBDBA #
S € S S S S S 2 3 12 v 4 saakojdwig #
00} ol 0L 0} ol 00} 00L 00!} 00} 00} 00L 001 ETEF
oL ol 0l 0l ol 0} 0L ol [} ol [} [ suonisod #
S80INBS V20 YjIedH [ejusyy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! ! L SI0UBDBA BWI]-led #
82z 12 [:}4 62 92 8z 82z 1z V4 ve 33 9z SOIOUBJBA BWI] [N #
82 12 82z 62 9z -4 8z 12 1z Ge ¥e 12z SUOIISO JUBDEA #
8Ll £vl €zl 1zl 8Ll 8Ll 9Ll GlL GLL 601 101 G0l saafojdwz #
86l 0.1 1G1 051 vl Gyl  |8€vl  (8lvL  (8L¥lL  (8ZyL  |86EL  |80EL EIEF
ovl 0L1 1S1 051 vyl 9vl vrl Zrl Zrl £yl Lyl zel suonisod #
S80INISS JNPY UYi[edH [ejuayy
z € 4 0 0 B 4 z 4 4 z 0 SBIOUBOBA BWI| -lled #
2 ! 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 SI0UBDBA BWI] -[N #
9 12 z 0 0 .9 4 Z 4 k4 z 0 SUOIISOd JUBDBA #
4! €l (4! 4! 4 @ zl zl L 4 4 €l sa3fojdwiz #|
621 Gl €l Zl 2l - G656 G656 G656 G656 G656 G656 ETEE
aLA Bny ne unp Rew | idy | ey qed uer 298(Q AON 190 jdeg

LZOZA4
yHoday Ajyjuo ¥H




T _. rnaaf (rilnaR Sk

rezYs

EI E I B T M) Wk et ded oM B0 ief .
R 3 S BEt @R 0%3 ape  Am
wﬁ it Y A At 8T At o . &r ,
g Ok s . A A £ o 3 :

. i i A % & U i G - .gmq Ty B
1 . kS R4 s 5 T 5 _ eenwmaVane U owT R
* i A h

w ‘ . : - L é‘?gaéwi%
o ks Jar by gal £ ; S srmiiag
e RED 23 VS LIS BN 4EET ‘ S a3
13 L Em £81 A8t P b g ..@2 W S - .r%mﬁmﬁ
T R = 2 TS > o b anEe e
s 58 52 A% rE e ke - ,  gmangsgy AT e &
ﬂs -, 0 O i H - S B T e %
== - SRR . - - » EOGEE SR INGEH Wt 9
HE ot o Ul 0 ¥ a ' . ey

4
'
|
|
'

—
\

PR
. = .

R
2
i

'
A
'

'

. w\\w
- a‘wvafau&»r
.:;%E

m
;
S T S fé,&w@ur&

g wE C loveal esuitsalngh uw
o A - - ol Sewitlandy
o = . . m'n“....._iu Y d
* 5 g Sy e, %

> , A Rk
s - S BT
e X H Y %ﬁ-ﬂﬂ.\z J,,_r:.uin-

i : W DM prnegned « %L
L - ) .‘J.Hm;..ﬁ.m

. R a; S :zw.w..mﬂn,mﬂﬁ.,.#\.nﬁg«
. L » SpolFEass o i B
R . T -y A u:.&ﬂx ek Y 1~
: £ S = £ R SN P m
B - o - - B mi?ﬂa 54.
i £ - ke o= =
R R . RE . zwagl LB E
i LS R T, B _ ahEgust Lok
£ et e WIS



%918 %S LL %808 |%SE€L |%8.8  i#HHHE %C€6 | %6 L0L (%L 6L % VS %269 |%62cl |%E9S | Oney sso
882°0.9°C | GIE'9LE | 060'8Z€ | L6G'66Z | 609'29€ €60'26€ | ¥.6'L2v | 90¥'L2E | L22'81lZ | 60L°LLZ | 18Sv6v (9€.°92z| (XY 8 PAN) Pled Swie|d [ejo] §
019°/6¥'F 686°L0F 290°90F |/S9'L0¥ €9LZLY 698°02y | G0°02¥ | LEQ'FLY | 616°C0F | 26L°00¥ | ¥OV'20¥ |EV9TO¥| pled wniwald [ejo] $|
220'8€. | ¥02'99 | 0£5'99 | ¥02'99 | 00899 26L'89 | 95089 | G6G'99 | LOS'SL | €19%9 | ZLEP9 11069 | pled 934 uiwpy [ejo] §|
[ sesuadx3 [ejoy

| | | | [

GPG'906 | 0£8'9L | GE6'GL | GIG'6L | SOE'L8 01978 | G60'€8 | 066'€8 | 066'C8 | 066'€8 | G6L'98 |060°Z8 18)ua) Aq pied §
| ¥lZ2'2€C | 250'0¢ | G06'6L | €6¥'0z | /8L'02 686'LZ | 180l |82z’ | 82Z'Llz | 82Z'lz | 8€0CZ |G8LTT | aakojdw3 Aq preg §
S S 'S [ 'S S S S S S S S Aiwe 4 g sakojdwiz #
z ! [1 ! ! z ! i 1 ! ! ! asnods g aakojdwz #
R S S S S S S S G S 9 9 PIYD B 9akojdwT |
2 19 99 [ 2L VL VL S. sL SL 9. LL AuQ sskodwiz #

, [ , , , Juswjjoiuz uelq paoueyuz|

GS1'PS8'Z | G09'v9Z | G¥.'€9Z | 085192 | 086'€9Z 0$8'29Z |G2.'89¢ |S¥8L9z |GSL°TST |G€L'0SC |069'6¥C |SvT6YT| J9)ua) Aq pred g

969'V0S | 20G'9F | L/¥'9¥ | 6909 | 1699 0Zvr'oy [vLV'ly |vl6'9v  (9v6'vy 6E€8'VY | L8YVY  (€2Lby | 2akojdw3 Aq pred g

14 [°74 (Y4 74 |9z 14 9z 9z Gz vz 24 4 | Aiwe 4 g aakojdwiz #

9l Ll Ll Ll 9l 9L 9L 9. 9l 8l '8l 8l asnods g aakojdw3 #
EEN e 3 e | ve Ge 3 g€ z€ 3 o |62 PIYD g 93kojdwz #

081 ' 9/1 GLL vLL GLL 08l [ L1 1291 ¥91 591 991 AuQ sakojdwiz ¢

| Juswijjoiuz ueld anjeA
, , [

0L9°/6¥'y | 686°20¥ | 290°90¥ | LG9°L0v | €9.°CL¥ 698°02 |GL0'02v |/€0'7L¥ |6L620F |26L°00F ¥O¥'ZO¥ |€¥9ZOV Yjuop Jad wniwaid [ejo] ¢

Zve 0ge 8z¢ 0ee vee zve L¥E vee 9z¢ €2¢ Gze '9z¢ abesanod yum #

Gl€ | 8G¢ 09¢ 09¢ | ¥9¢ Gl€ €L€ €9¢ 8GE 9G¢ |16 8GE saakojdw3 9)qib3 #

[ A, [ aoueInsu| yjesH
|

Gv8'¥6Y | GLO'OF | 0ES'Z¥ | €099V | Z29%¥ 888'cy 80Y'9F [896'Py |880°Cy |6G2Cr (€L9EF | 9¥8'GH (2)10¥ 03 Yol sJsjuad [ejo] ¢

2€S°209 | 1EP'9S | 018'8S | €82G | €06'SS €6V'VS | ¥PE'LG |6€9'GS  [90F'LG  |9€L°0S |20L'ES | ¥6L°9S uonnquuo) (9)/Gv [ejo) §
g6l ISviz  607k2z  |LLGlZ  |€€£°902 G61 102 102 61 161 102 %4 junowy uonnquiuo) By §
691 651 €91 ¥91 191 691 1891 €91 291 €91 651 091 3I0N 10 %G e Bunedioniey #
082 €92 99z 99z 692 082 |12z 1692 1692 G9Z %92 S9Z sjuedioted (9)/5y #
L€ 8¢ 09¢ 09¢ v9g SL€e €L€ €9€ 8¢ 95€ L5¢€ 85€ seakojdw3 9|qiby3 #|

, , [ ” Juswainay
[ | sjyaueg ‘A
z€9 66 ¥8 69 1S 0 0S ve L€ 1SS 144 €9 8y sjuedidiued # [ejo |

691 Ll 0z 8l vl 0 Gl 4 wﬁ Sl €l Gl S1 SJUSAT # 810 |
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 sjuedioiped Ajunwwo #

L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! SasSe|] V4HINY #

€8 19 0 z 0 0 0 0 L 0 L 0 i sjuedpiued as| #

9 € 0 I 0 0 0 0 [1 0 1 0 S9sSE|D VAHINA #

S (1 ! 0 0 ! 0 4 0 0 0 0 sjuedidiied WVSOS #

2 ! 1 0 0 ! 0 1 0 0 0 0 Sosse|) WVYSOS #

(X9 0 8 0 [ 2l 0 0 Gl 0 9 0 sjuedidipjed [eniu| 1SISY #

S 0 ! 0 ! ! 0 0 ! 0 l 0 Sasse|] [enlu] 1SISY #

981 €l L€ 1z 0z zl vl 6 L 9l 9l Gl sjuedioied Jaysaeyey VIS #

S S 9 2 S S s S S 9 12 'S SasSE[D JaYsaydY VINVS #

¥9 12 8 9 S 0 9 9 ol 12 8 L sjuedioied [eniu| VINVS #

0z z € € z 0 ! z 4 ! 4 z SasSe[] [BNIU] VIS #

L) L 9z 4 8 44 6 vl [ oL Ll 6l sjuedpiued ¥dO #

alA | Bny | np unp Aew | udy | sep qe4 | uer %29q | AON 120 ydeg
L20ZAd

yoday Alyjuo ¥H



L= S

TegrySH yESnoRt ik
FOERTH

A e et € e e e A -

e Ao o8 wA | ded oRL vk

., — - - v

¢ e g8 B 3 at - T
S E - I L | «..... 5 F
B k. u Fy i NE A i =
e 2 : & S I 3 ‘
i % i3 b4 A (N € * o
P i 4] t 1 i Kl H 4
£ - % L3 a ar J 28 s
‘u - - i - .w - 1 - P . ]
2 E “ R
& < L) LA i & &
£5 - (e g 0 3 ¥ g
! o U a L 1 B . 32,
2 . i 4 1 o Ry ¥ f
, xr T ¥ M £t
i ‘.rnw o8 o ..w,..m . WW . . N ..mv.
1 ¥
- - ' ea i o J o
T g
S N .HU?.M‘ m_wmmﬂ

e ar
¥R IR B Ik
~.,.vJ__.p o ._ o

R
. kgt
FBAE QS 0E
Y h..,.n S

g =

(S

o
. K ¥
z : A
wm = i . e ¥ § i
) = bl b & <
inmt TR ES-SE F Bey 1k - Rlngs
M T 1£F 8% S0 A T€R- 25 i 4 L%
m o i I - s B e . -
T 8 RS .a R #7326 L) BIaE CAenHe T MEAR [rRrn o
: % =1y

.mr_.w v.ma =58, 01 A TLE pISAta  B0r RN

R OSN STOOSE | TFGAS _SIPS0n . 501 0N

ﬁwb‘ WEAT EML; SOtk erer  eear  lEm s

u\l‘. e e - e

—— I (P e R, W e Y NN . = v

=
b L
s &a.gﬁ@@ms
¢ i it iﬁ.
2
" ‘

i .?._.h E.m...‘gz BusA €
PR %nh.« ol

: )H&SJ ﬂ..
ﬂ.ﬁn..\i.iﬁ 4l

e .nEZ} *
«cﬁ:pﬁ,_ﬁ el

L ?b..-fﬁbq
‘B ~ SERnE S R kT f

T ae i I \.‘w.

33.8& o

f.@%t&i&

g skignd ;
&Er@ £ 5._.4.

w.?i 2 M8 %%«n_ B

PIIORLS Nicadidialivnd ok, i

SRR (YT W] ﬁ

108 o M g 18D T

nra...ﬂmz 2!3

e ke

B \...Ar,r:'

Ll

8 nk s%s.:::v.:_:f. w
R ,

Pt et - sV
AT it &1
Bl & o 3,3_ 2

w__.u% um >

iy . AT PE]

0 I s;_r-.a%u.ﬁaou i
A 50 & smetre i b
' 3002 & wuytagn i ®
- . B vena | & u.%thﬂﬁ“#
B S o o ET..hm_
R w0 U n_
, . eroaoss el _
o . v& } wu F ot bRy F
Afnwl, “um_mvh Ty .\:Mu_;.v —-ﬂla..“ i ﬂ

ST AL, S bsber Wes ammietl) i Mm

..i
R J;hk&um:mmm&



Lzoziviie

€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1 I [ pazi[eNdsoH #
89 cl 4 [4 Z S €l Sl 8 9 e SHNS3Y SAISOd YIM #
8¢¢c 0c 9 14 S Sl 0€ 6G GE GE 6l pajsa | /ainsodx3 yim saakojdwi3 #
i I Bupjoes) INOD IA|
z 9 9 Z b b b I b TIE ss07 dojg puj Buipssox3 swierd #
L Ll Gl L v K2 € € € b 000°05$ < swiej) abieT #
alA Bny e | unp Aew |ady | teny | qed uer 29Q AON 190 ydeg
L20ZAd
uHoday Ajyauol ¥H



PSR " ,  hogs® yidtnol 9M
, V rSO%Y3

GTY | guA | e m. | ¢e8 wh s ¢ ded | pel. sed | vok | O gl

- _— v 18 A — iy
{

st
1
)
i
SSUE—

b B Tk I NN < panslD wie
: ! . F S8 " Le0 2 Bdd bl oibesond amisl) W

¥ '~

-

o

TS
y

) , ol GNOD W
2 7 2% &t tteaTigwznnd iw asayolyed ¥

e i it e A b ns
.\
[
i

r—r
g
i
F
}
=
=
l"a
.
S

¥
PR S
B
v
5
it
v
o
-
e
v
¥ Sy
>

SN = B : N | A N b Sushgmott ¥l

ey
R



